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WBEHAWKEN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
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Mr. Eric Crespo
Superintendent of Schools

Mr. Matthew Whitford
Board Secretary/Business Administrator

January 25,2021

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken Board of Education
County of Hudson, New Jersey

Dear Board Members and Constituents of Weehawken:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Weehawken School District (the "District") for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best

of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported
in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and

account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and

single audit. The introductory section includes this letter of transmittal, the District's organizational chart, roster
of officials and consultants and advisors. The financial section includes under the new Governmental
Accounting Standard District Statement No. 34, the Report of Independent Accountants, the Management

Discussion and Analysis, the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, the combining and

individual fund financial statements, and related notes to the financial statements. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District
is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements

of Federal Awards ("(Jniform Guidance"), and N.J. OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's
reports covering compliance with applicable laws, regulations and requirements, and internal control over

compliance and financial reporting, as well as a schedule of related findings, are included in the single audit

section ofthis report.



1.) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The District is an independent reporting entity within the
criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by Statement No. 14.
All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The District and all its schools constitute
the Board's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 12. These
include regular and special education for handicapped youngsters. The District also provides preschool
educational services. The District completed the2019-2020 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,363 students,
which are 4l students less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last five years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal
Year

20t9-2020
2018-2019
2017-2018
2016-2017
2015-20t6
2014-201s

Student
Enrollment

Percent
Change

r,363
1,404
1,344

r,347
1,371
1,328

(2.e2%)
4.46%

(2.22%)
(1.7s%)
3.24%
1.50%

2.) ECONOMIC CONDITION AIrID OUTLOOK: The Township of Weehawken area is experiencing a
period of economic stability. Its proximity to employment centers in New York City and northern New Jersey
contribute towards maintaining a stable outlook.

3.) MAJOR INITIATIVES: Initiatives undertaken during the 2019-20 school year continued despite
Covidl9's disruption. Our dual credit program with Saint Peter's University has expanded to also include
Fairleigh Dickinson University. Both the number of courses offered and the number of students participating
have risen. We constructed a new hydroponics lab which will open for growing soon. We have opened three
new self-contained classrooms for our special needs students. We have purchased 500 new Chromebooks for
our students and have ordered replacement devices for our staff members. Further, we are continuing to enhance
our curriculum and program by providing training and development within our PLCs and improving our
interdisciplinary lessons, Amistad supported curriculum units and virtual instruction.

4.) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statement in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal
controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that: (l) the cost ofa control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived; and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.
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As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those
programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal
controls, including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5.) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary
controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of Township of Weehawken. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements, accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget
amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2020.

6.) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as promulgated by GASB. The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements", Note l.

7.) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30,2020, the District's outstanding debt issues included $22,115,000
ofgeneral obligation bonds, obligations under capital leases of$82,893 and compensated absences payable of
$222,703.

8.) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by New Jersey
Statutes as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2.The District has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law
requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9.) RISK MANAGEMENT: The District carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

J



10.) oTHER INFORMATTON:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Garbarini & Co. P.C., CPAs, RMAs, PSAs, was
selected by the District. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was
designed to meet the requirements of Title 2IJ.S, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards ("(Jniform
Guidance"), and N.J. OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. The auditor's report on the general - purpose financial statements and combining and individual
fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

11.) ACKNOWLEDGMENT: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board for their
concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Ark Ct'./.
Eric Crespo
Superintendent
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G,A.RBA.FIINI S. Cc]. P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

REGISTEFIED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

LICENSED PUBLIC SCOOL ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the

Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the "District"), as of and for the
fiscal yearended June 30,2020,and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements") as listed in the table of contents.

Managementos Responsibility for Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,
and State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness of accounting policies usedrand
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

285 Division Ave & Route 17 S
Canlstadt, NJ O7O72

[2O1] S33-5566
www.ga rbarin icpa.co m
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Opinions

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the District, as of June 30,2020, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in United States of America.

Other Matters

Re q uir e d Supple mentary Informat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 11 through 19 and 65 through 68 be
presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statement as listed in the table of
contents. The accompanying supplementary (schedules/statements/information) and schedules of expenditures
of federal awards and state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards,
("Uniform Guidance") and N.J. OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

9



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 25, 2021 on
our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

(8*EElh=
Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No.2415

{G.
Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs

Carlstadt, New Jersey
January 25,2021
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,,2020

The discussion and analysis of the Weehawken School District's (the "District") financial performance provides
an overall review of the Weehawken Board of Education's (the "Board") financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance
as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of
the District's financial performance.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2020 are as follows:

In total, net position is $(5,644,778). Net position of governmental activities is $(5,720,693), an
increase of $1,026,324, compared to fiscal year 2019 . Net position of the business-type activity, which
represents food service, and Latchkey Program, are $75,915.

GovernmentalFunds Revenues total $34,575,073 and the Local Tax Levy is$22,997,424.LocalPILOT
revenue totaled $725,000, and Sale of Property Revenue is $1,900,000. State Revenue is $7,856,757 and
the Federal Revenue is $813,093.

The District has experienced a slight decrease in student enrollment. Actual enrollment for the year
ended June 30, 2020 was 1,363, which reflects a2.92Yo decrease from the previous year.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. This report is
organized to show the reader the District as a financial whole, or an entire operating entity.

The statement of net position and statement of changes in net position provides information about the activities
of the whole District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longer-term view of
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The
fund financial statements also look at the District's most significant funds. For the District, the General Fund is
the most significant fund.

t
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Reporting the Weehawken School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the District as a whole look at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How did we do
financially during the fiscal year 2020?" The statement of net position and liabilities uses the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting
takes into consideration all ofthe current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash was received or
paid.

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position
is important because it identifies whether the financial position of the District has improved or diminished for
the District as a whole. The cause of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, some not.
Non-financial factors include the District's property tax base, current property tax laws in New Jersey, facility
conditions, required educational programs, and other factors.

In the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position, the District is divided into two
distinct kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities - Most of the District's programs and services are reported here including
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation, and
extracurricular activities.

Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all
ofthe expenses ofthe goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund and the Latchkey
Program are reported as a business activity.

t2



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

Reporting the Weehawken District's Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the District's major funds. The District uses many
funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
District's most significant funds. The District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, Special
Revenue Fund, and Capital Project Fund.

Governmental Fund

Most of the District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flow into and
out of those funds and the balances left at fiscal year end for spending in future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or less financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship, or differences, between
governmental activities reported in the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position and
the govemmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, their statements are
essentially the same.

The Weehawken School District as a Whole

The perspective of the statement of net position is of the District as a whole. Table 1 provides a summary of the
District's net position for 2020 with comparative totals for 2019 and 2018.

13



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNB 30,2020

Total assets equal$25,129,777 . Total assets for Governmental Activities is $25,041,244. Total assets for
Business Type Activities is $88,533.
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Net Position

Cownrrrfial

Activitia

Rrsirnss.t)'pe

Activities lttal ltfal lttal

2{20

$ +3D,ty
n:712:@0

nn

$ 36703

51,830

$ 436s,857

2A,7E,gn

13,013,58

15,153443

s t44n,v37

n,wr67

?m0 m9 2018

Asseb:

On€ntadcftFrasses

@italaseb,rg
Tbtal asse$

Ibfercdoutflovofrtsous

Fersim&foiedo"rfloras

[iatiiities:

On€rf ad cflrr liatilitie

Itrg:termliabilities

Ttfal liabilities

Ihfendfuflousofrcsoum

Fusicn &feredilt'loras

Mpmitior

In€st€dincqital as$-
]€ofiddedddl

Restrid€d

tln€$ict€d

Tbtal mf pmition

$

$ 25Mt24 $ 88,s33 S 25JD,m w6,ffi 126318,104

127,655 197,655 I,108,582 1915,880

$ 9373,67

n65,42.
$ 12618 $ q385,685

n65,42.
$ 11,816013

Dzn,ffi
$ &632s78

23,WAt3

$ 30,03&489 $ 12618 $ 30,051,1Ol $ 34,086,trD $ 31,701,91

1,951,103 1,951,103 1,w265 1,y6,712

$ (1,130,803) $

t3713W

(5,%5,2ffi)

s (1,fr&9'3)

1,y5,39

(5,%:1,2M)

Q,%l:716)

7,W,765

(6,m,&,

$ (11,856,93l)

tzw3ts
51,830

24,085

$

r03)

$ 7s9ls $ (s,w,Tn) $ (6620J90 $ (+w,719)$ (5,Tn,693)
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Table2 reflects the change in net position for fiscal year 2020 with comparative data for 2019 and2018.

Table2
Changes in Net Position

Govemnrental

Activities
Btsiness-type

Activities Total TotalTotal

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for services

Operating grants and contribtrtions

Total programrevenues

General revenues:

Property taxes

[,ocal- P[,OT Contribution

Sale ofPropefty

Grants and entitlenrents - budget vs. GAAP

Fixed asset retirenrentVadjustnrents - net

Adj ustnrcnts: capital leases

Miscellanmus Adjustrrent-Pension Expense

Miscellaneous

Total general revenues

TOTALREVENUES

FunctionaUprogram expenses:

Instruction

Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff

Bd. ofed., admin. and fiscal

Operation and nnintenance ofplant

Pupil transportation

Unallocated depreciation

Interest on long{erm debt

Capital outlay - not capitalized

Charter Schools

Food service

latchkey program

TCIALEXPENSES

Excess (deficiency) before special

items and transfers

Special itens:

Transfers

Increase{decrease) in net position

Net position - beginning ofthe year

Net position - end ofthe year

2020 2020 2m0 2019 2018

$ 79,677 $
10,797,134

269,959$349,636$474,132$414,052
192,488 10,989,622 11,850,810 13,424,653

10,876,811 462,447 11,339,258 12,324,942 13,838,705

22,997,424

725,0N

l,goo,ooo

48,283

(30,709)

32,266

(e83)

203,122

22,997,424

725,ffio

1,900,000

48,283

(30,709)

32,266

(e83)

2U,764

21,971,851

757,000

12,982

5,651

(17,061)

Q15,978)
594,806

20,774,576

7,727

(36,392)

56,227

(29,517)

377,604(3s8)

25,874,403 (358) 25,874,045 23,109,251 21,750,225

36,751,214 462,089 37,213,303 35,434,193 34,988,930

19,064,792 19,0&,792 19,887,537 20,031,373

7,ggo,g54

3,374,636

3,005,777

1,385,538

114,449

715,980

l0l,76l

7,ggo,g54

3,374,636

3,005,777

1,385,538

114,449

715,980

101,761

348,261

164,333

7,587,251

3,492,709

2,567,957

1,794,339

82,48

966,9&

l,gg5

r20,360

412,177

383,654

6,722,005

3,918,808

2,919,311

1,446,165

72,427

295,386

55,802

167,54

404,538

485,734

348,261

164,333

35,743,787 512,594 36,256,381 37,287,250 36,519,089

1,007,427 (50,505) 956,922 (1,853,057) (1,530,159)

18,897 18,897 77,180 87,711

1,026,324

(6,747,017)

(s0,s0s)

126,420

975,819

(6,620,59n

(1,775,877)

(4,844,719)

(1,442,448)

(3,402,271)

$ (s,720,693) $ 75,915 $ (5,94,778) $ (6,620,596) $ (4,844,719)
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIII\E 30,2020

The total increase in Net Position for Governmental Activities is $1,026,324. The total decrease in Net Position
for Business Type Activities is $(50,505) The net increase in Net Position is $975,819.

Governmental Activities

The statement of activities reflects the cost of the program services and the charges for services and sales,
grants, and contributions offsetting those services. Table 3a, for Governmental Activities, indicates the total
cost of services and the percentage cost of services. It identifies the cost of these services supported by tax
revenues and unrestricted state entitlements.

Table 3a
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of
Services Percent of

Total2019-20
Instruction

Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff
Administrative and fi scal

Operation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transportation
Unallocated depreciation

Capital outlay
Interest on long-term debt

Charter Schools

$ 19,064,792

7,980,854
3,374,636

3,005,777

1,3 95,53 g

114,449

715,980

l0t 761

53.34%

22.33%

9.44%

8.41%
3.88%

0.32%

0.00%

2.00%
0.28%

Total expenses $ 35,743,787 100.00%

The Governmental Activities in the above chart demonstrate that $19,064,792 are allocated to School Based
Budgets and are identified as instruction. Additionally, pupil and instructional staff activities are $7,980,854.
The combined resources from instruction and pupil and instructional staff total $27,045,646.

Together the aforementioned categories account for 75.67%o of the Governmental Activities

Pupil transportation costs reflect the cost for salaries, overtime, maintenance of fleet and contracted
transportation services. The District is a participant of the North Hudson Transportation Consortium with the
Hudson County School of Technology.

To date District has not been adversely impacted by Charter Schools. Currently, the contribution to Charter
Schools by the District is $101,761 The District sends a total of 7 students to four Charter Schools.
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Business-Type Activity

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

TotalCost of
Services

2019-20

Percent of
Total

Revenue
Charges for services

Operating grants

Total revenue

Transfers/ Other

Total revenue and transfers

X'unction/program expenses

Food service

Fixed Asset Retirements/ OtherAdjustments
Latchkey program

Total expenses

462,447 100.00%

$ 269,959

192,488

462,447

58.38%

41.62%

0.00%

348,261

3s8

164,333

67.89%
0.07%

32.04%
512,952 100.00%

Increase in net position $ (50,505)

The business-type activities of the District are the food service operation and Latchkey Program. These
programs had revenues and transfers of $462,447 and expenses of $512,952 in fiscal year 2020. The District
suggests that efforts continue to increase sales and reduce costs. The District and school administrators are
committed and have concentrated efforts to ensure that all students who are eligible for free/reduced lunch
submit the proper forms for eligibility in a timely manner.

The District continues to examine the food service operation in effort to be self-operating without assistance
from the General Fund. The business activity receives limited support from tax revenues.
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WEEHAWI(EN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Sources ofRevenue

The local tax revenue has been relatively stable for several years. The dependence upon state revenue for
governmental activities is apparent. For all govemmental activities, state revenues support over 23o/o. The
community, as a whole, is 7 5o/o of the support and Federal revenue accounts for 2Yo of the total cost of programs
for District students.

Table 4
Sources ofRevenue

Fiscal Year

Ended June 30

Local Tax

Levy

Other Local

Revenue

State

Revenue

Federal

Revenue Total
2020 $ 22,997,424 $ 2,907,799 $ 7,956,757 $ gl3,0g3 $ 34,575,073

The total revenue from all sources is $ 34,575,073

The Weehawken School District's X'unds

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using standards established by the Governmental
Accounting Standard Board Memo No. 34. Total governmental funds had revenues and other financing sources
of $34,593,970 and expenditures and other financing uses of $40,459,503. The positive fund balance forthe
year-end reflects what District was able to meet current costs. Negative fund balance for special revenue fund is
as a result of the last state aid payment, which is delayed for budget purposes only, and is not considered a
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law. Instruction, Early Childhood Program, Special
Education and District Central Office account for the majority of programs budgeted within the General Fund.

The District's budget is based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements,
and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is General Fund.

For the General and Special Revenue Fund, final actual revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of
$29,055,443 were above original budgeted revenues and other financing sources not taking into account TPAF
on be-behalf payments and TPAF social security reimbursements. This was due to increase in Miscellaneous
revenue, Extra-ordinary aid over budgeted amounts, and amendment to budget to include Sale of Land
installment payment from the Township of Weehawken net with decrease in state aid.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF' EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Continued)

General Fund revenues and other financing sources were more than expenditures and other financing uses.
Revenues over budget amounts totaled $577,623 not including on be-half payments and TPAF social security
reimbursements, and funds available not expended totaled $ I ,098,673 of which $3 8 1,786 were encumbered.

For the 2020-2021 District School Budget, $0 of surplus was designated for subsequent years' expenditures and
$381,786 was committed surplus reserve for encumbrances. The allocation and projection of allocation of
surplus are in compliance with New Jersey Department of Education Budgetary Guidelines.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2020, the District had $20,712090 invested in capital assets, for governmental
activities, representing a net increase of $5,620,035 compared to the prior year. This increase was mainly
attributable to fixed asset additions totaling 57,400,392 as a result of capital project for various school
improvements and the decrease was due to depreciation expense in the amount of $ 1,790,688. More detailed
information about the District's capital assets and depreciation is presented in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Debt

At June 30,2020, the District's outstanding debt issues included $22,115,000 of general obligation bonds,
obligations under capital leases of $82,893 and compensated absences payable (presented in Note 7) of
$222,703. More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 4 of the
financial statements.

Current fssues

The District has been able to provide a quality education for the students in our community. We are currently
faced with the dilemma of increased academic requirements and decreases in state aid. Approximately seventy-
five percent of our school budget is funded by local taxes, which during tough economic times makes it difficult
to increase educational programs within budgeted guidelines.

As always we will continue to meet the core curriculum content standards and help our children reach their
maximum potential.

Contacting the Weehawken School District's Financial Management

The Management Discussion and Analysis of this financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers and
investors with a snapshot of the District's finances. Also, to reflect the District's accountability for the monies it
receives. Questions about this report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Mr. Eric
Crespo, Superintendent of Schools, Weehawken Board of Education, 53 Liberty Place, Weehawken, NJ 07086.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AT JUNE 30,2020

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental
Activities

2,647,&tt
1,159,970

521,373

602,575
20,109,5 l5

25,041,244

1,227,655

1,227 ,655

2,553,910
4,990,723

73,260

1,7 55,174
20,665,422

30,038,489

I 951,103

(1,130,803)

140,779

70,885
1,163,736

(5,965,289)

88,533 25 129 777

Business-type
Activities

Exhibit A-l

Total
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables, net

Inventory
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Capital assets: land

Capital assets: building & impr., machinery & equipment (net)

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Net Pension Liability (Note 7)
Deferred revenue

Noncurrent liabilities :

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Defened Inflows

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted for:

Debt service

Capital projects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

$$ 5,094
I 5,804

15,805

$ 2,652,905
1,175,774

15,905

521,373

602,575
20,161,34551,830

12,618

1,227,655

2,566,529
4,990,723

73,260

1,755,174
20,665,422

12,618 30,051,107

1,951,103

51,830 (1,078,973)

140,778

70,885

1,163,736
(5,941,204)24,085

$ (5,720,693) $ 75,915 $ (5,644,778)

See independent auditor's repofi and notes to the financial statements
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Operating
Gmnts 8nd

Confributions

Capital
Gmnts and

Contributions
Govemmental

Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Chanses in Net Position

Business-type
Activitis

(30,506)
( 19,64 1 )

(50,147)

s (s0,147)

$ s

(358)

(3s8)
(s0,505)

126,420

_$_____?sfll_

Exhibit A-2

Totel

$ (10,241,22t\
(1,786,878)

(299,384)
(99s,473)

Expenses

15,00 1,575

2,337,230
392,086

1,333,901

3,864,628
4,lL6,226
t,299,633
t,536,9t2

538,091

3,005,777

1,385,538

l0 1,76 l
715,980

n4,449

35,743,787

348,261
164 111

st2,s94

s 36 255 38r

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DTSTRICT.WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Prognm Revenues

F'unctions/Progmms
Govemmental activities:

Instruction:
Regular

Special education

Other spcial instruction
Other instruction

Support swicas:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services

School administrative seruices

Genqal ad business administrative servies
Central services
Plut opaations md maintenace
Pupil trmsportation

Charter schools

lnterest on long-tem debt

Capital outlay - not capitalized

Unallocated depreciation

Total govemmental activities

Business-type activities:
Food ren'ice
Latchkey progrm

Total business-type activities

Total primary govmmt

Charga for
Senics

$ s 4,7s4,354
s50,352

92,702
338,428

79,677 1,631,341

1,t44,663
283,099
339;244

t27,763
848,650

150,232

42,9s4
493,3s2

79,677 t0,'797,134

t2s,267

269,9s9

_$___19i3!_

Gmeral rwmues:
Tues:

Property tses, levied for general purposes, net
Taes levied for debt servie

Local- PILOT Conribution
Sale ofProperty
Fedsal md State aid Budget vs. GAAP
Miscellaneou Income
Adjustnmt : Capital Leces Proceds/Net of Palmilts
Adjusfinmt : Fixed Asset Retirements /Adjustrnmts
Cmceled prior year reaeivable

Miscellmeous Adjustrnmt- Pension Expense
Transfen

Total genaal revmues, special itms, extaordinary itms md tmsfds
Chmge in Net Position

Net Position-beginning
Net Position+nding

See independent auditois report md notes to the finmcial statements

s (10,247,221)
(1,786,878)

(299,384)
(99s,473)

s

192,488

t92,488

_$__1!pq9{23_

(114 44q\

(24.866.976\

s r24 866 976)

2t,519,163
1,478,261

725,000
1,900,000

48,283

203,t22
32,266

(30,709)

(e83)
l8-897

25.893.300
1,026,324

(6,74'1,0t'7)

_!___sJ20.6e])

( I t4 449\

(24.866.976)

(30,s06)
il964r)

(50.147)

s (24.911.123\$

(2,153,6t0)
(2,97t,s63)
(1,0 16,534)
(t,197,668)

(4 10,328)
(2,157,127)
(1,235,306)

(s8,807)
(222,628)

(2, l 53,6 l0)
(2,971,563)
( 1,0 16,s34)
(1,197,668)

(410,328)
(2,rs7,127)
(r,235,306)

(58,807)
(222,628)

2 1,5 19,163

1,478,261

72s,000
1,900,000

48,283

203,122.

32,266
(30,709)

(358)
(e83)

18 897

25,892,942
97s,819

(6,620,s97)

J____A!441J8)_
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2O2O

BALANCE SHEET

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt

Senice
Fund

Exhibit B-1

Total
Governmental

Funds
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments
Due fiom other firnds

Receivables from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Interfund payable

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Restricted fu nd balance:

Reserved excess surplus- designated

for subsequent yeat's expenditures
Reserue for excess surplus

Cornnitted flnd balance:

Year-end encumbrances

Assigned fund balance:

Designated for subsequent year's

expenditures
Unassigned fund balance reported in:

General fund
Special revenue fimd
Debt service fund
Capital projects fund

Total fimd balance

$ $2,637,863
9,948

498,237
744,215

2,704 S 429,836

10,331

88,833

t84,061

$ 3,159,236
9,948

692,629

$

369,494 l -l 13,709

$ 3,890,263 $ 372,198 $ 440,167 $ 272,894 $

$ $ $) ttq 1))
10,331

139,367

3 I 9,860
73,260

t85,221
r84,06t

$-
132,1 l6

r?4jlr6

$ 2,553,910
646,368
73,260

3,273,5382,239,653 s32,487 369,282

781,950

381.786

486,874

?8t,950

381,786

99,53099,530

4t,248
( I 60,289)

486,874
(160,289)

41,248
70,88570.885

I,650,610

$ 3,890,263

(160,289) 70.885 140,778 I,701,984

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 372,198 $ 440.167 $ 272,894 _!_-te7:;4_

Amounts reported fof govemmental activiries in the statement of
net position (A-l ) are different because:

Capital assets used in goveminental activities are not financial resources and therefore
notreportedinthefunds. Thecostoftheassetsis$40,141,580andtheaccumulated

depreciation is $19,429,490 (See Note 4)

Defened Outflows related to pension contributions subsequent to the Net Pension Liability
measurement date and other defened items are not cunent financial resources and

therefore are not reported in iind financial statements. (S€e Note 7)

Defened Inflows related to pension actuarial gains ftom experience and differences in

actual retum and assumed retums and other deferred items are not reported

as liabilities in the fund finmcial statements (See Note 7)

Long+erm liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and

payable in the cunent period and therefore are not reported as

liabilities in the funds:
Net Pension Liability
Bonds Payable

Capital Lase Payable

Compensated Absences Payable

Net position of govemmental activities

20,7t2,090

1,22'1,655

( r,95 1,103)

(4,990,723)
(22,1 15,000)

(82,8e3)
(222.703)

See independent auditor's repon and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Exhibit B-2

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES

Local sources

Local tax levy

Local - PILOT

Tuition charges

Sale ofProperty
Miscellaneous

Total - local sources

State sources

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURf,S

Instruction:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Other instruction

Support services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
School administrative services

Other administrative services

Central services

Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation

Employee benefits

Transfer to charter school

Debt service:

Principal
Interest and other charges

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess /(Deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bond Proceeds

Translers in

Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance-July I

Fund balance-June 30

31,366,525 t,236,935

7,716,015

1,303,778

219,609

801,733

l,l 63, I 58

$ 21,519,163

725,000

79,677

I,900,000
203,122

$ $ $ 1,478,261 $ 22,997,424
725,000
79,677

I,900,000
203,122

2s,905,223
7,856,757

813,093

24,426,962
6,902,824

36,739
460,58 I

776,354

116,449

s8,607

1,478,261

493,352

3,864,628
2,401,670

670,659

803,664

302,788
2,010,442

t,018,227
8,338,903

101,761

30,709

1,971 ,6\3

I,410,000
71s,980

8,879,t73
1,303,778

2t9,609
801.733

3,864,628
2,518,119

670,6s9
803,664

302,788
2,010,442

t,018,227
8,397,5 I 0

101,76t

I,410.000
7 I s,980

I0,33I 7,400,392 7,441,432

29,584,586

|,78t,939

1,348,545

(llr,6r0)

7,400,392 2,125,980

(1s4,367)(7,400,392) (s,884,430)

I 8,897 I 8,897

1,781,939

031.329)

(11r,6r0)

(48.6791

(7,400,392)

7 ,471 ,277

$ 70,885

18,897

(13s,470)

276,248

$ 140,778

I 8.897

(5,86s,533)

7,567 ,5t7

$ 1,650,610 $ (r60,28e)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMBNTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

$ (r,790,688)
(30,70e)

7,441,432

1,410,000

32,266

Exhibit B-3

$ (s,86s,533)

5,620,035

(154,184)

t,442,266

(r6.260)

$ r,026,324

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
ofactivities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the period.

Depreciation expense

State ofNJ payment ofdebt service charged to capital outlay
Equipment not capitalized

Adjustments to Fixed Assets -donated equipmenVretirements
Capitalized Leases

Capital outlay

Pension contributions are reported in governmental funds as expendihres. Howeveq in the statement

ofactivities, the contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustments, including service and interest
costs, administrative costs, investment retums, and experience/assumption. This is the amount by which

net pension liability and defened inflows/outflows related to pension changed during the period

Repayment of bond principal and capital leases are an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement ofnot assets and is not reported in the
statement of activities.

Repayment of bond principal
Repayment of capital leases

Proceeds from debt issues are a fmancing source in the govemmental funds. They are not revenue in
the statement ofactivities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement ofnet assets.

Capital lease proceeds

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the eamed
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation's G); when the
paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an additional to the reconciliation (+).

Compensated absences eamed(retired)

Change in net position ofgovernmental activities

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Exhibit B-4
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program Totals

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable
Inventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities:
Due to payroll account

Due to general fund
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net position:

Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt

Unrestricted
Total net position

$ $ $5,085

15,804

5,094
15,804

15,805

9

15 80s

36,694 9 36,703

146,524

(94,694\
146,524

(94,694)
51 830 51,830

$ 88,524 S 9 $ 88,533

$ 3,958

6,989
1,671

$ 3,958

6,989
1,67 r

12,618

5 1,830

24,076
75,906

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 88,524 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRTETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2O

xhibit B_5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET PQSITIQN

Business-type Activities +4!9lp4!g ry4d
Food

Service
Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues:

Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs

Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Community service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Cost of sales-reimbursable programs

Cost of sales-non-reimbursable programs

Cost ofsales- food distribution program

Salaries

Payroll taxes/benefits

Repairs and maintenance
Administrative fees

Outside services

Liability insurance

Uniforms
General supplies

Miscellaneous Equipment- Not capitalized

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Canceled prior year / receivable

Retirement of equipment/adj ustment

Total non-operating revenues(expenses)

Change in net position

$ $ $85,1 04

40, I 63

144,692

85,104
40,163

144,692

125,267 144,692 269,959

99,577
14,383
29,437

83,3 l3
24,939

12,88 I
7q ))5

8,989

906

1,120
18,563

5,370

9,558

99,577
14,383
29,437

233,334
24,939
12,881

39,225
8,989

906
1,120

32,875

5,370
9,558

1s0,021

14,312

348,261 164,333 512,594

(222,994) (te,64t) (242,635)

4,010 4,010

159,041

29,437
(358)

159,041
29,437

(358)

192,130

(30,864)

106,770

(19,641)

19,650

192 r30

(50,505)

126,420Total net position-beginning

Total net position--ending $ 7s,906 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers

(Payments) to employees
(Payments) for payroll taxes/employee benefi ts

(Payments) to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases ofequipment

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Transfers from other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of year

Balances-end of year

Reconciliation ofoperating (loss) to net cash provided by
(used tor) operating activities:

Operating (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization
Food distribution program
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in curent liabilities

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

Food
Service

Exhibit 8-6

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

$ t24,r32
(83,3 r3)
(24,939)

(223,t68)

$ 144,692 $ 268,824
(150,021) (233,334)

(24,93e\
(14,460) (237,628)

(207,288) (19,789) (227,077\

4,846
207,s27

4,846
207,527

212,373 212,373

5,085 (te,78e)

19,798

(14,704)

0 l9 798

$ 5,085 $ 9 $ 5,094

$ (222,ee4) $ (1e,641) $ 5)

9,558
29,437
( r,1 35)
(7,616)

(14,538)

9,558
29,437
(1,135)
(7,616)

(14,686)(148)

t5,706 (148) I 5,558

$ (207,288) $ (19,789) $ (227,077)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
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STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Expendable Nonexpendable
Trust Funds Trust

Exhibit B-7

Agency
Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from general fund
Due from food service fund

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Interfund payable - general fund
Payable to student groups

Payroll deductions and withholdings

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Position:
Held in trust for other purposes

Reserved for scholarships

$ 23,642 $ 1,000 $ 290,593

$ 23,642 $ 1,000

3,959

_$__2e45s1

$$ $

39,272

90,741
164,538

294,551

23,642
1.000

TOTAL NET POSITION 23,642 1,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 23.642 _$_1S_ $ 294,ss1

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FI]NDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN F'IDUCIARY II'ET POSITION

Expendable

Trust Fund

82$

Exhibit B-8

Private Purpose

Scholarship Fund

1,000

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings:

Interest

Net investment earnings

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

Student Scholarships

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

Change in net position

Net position-beginning of the year

Net position---end of the year

$

82

82

4,000

4,000

(3,918)

27,560

$ 23,642 S

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Weehawken School District (the "District") is aType II district located in the County of Hudson, State of New
Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through the Weehawken Board of Education (the
'oBoard"). The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to
educate students in grades K-12. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2020 of
1,363 students.

Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 14 establishes criteria to be used to determine which
component units should be included in the General-Purpose Financial Statements of the oversight entity. The primary
criterion for including activities within the District's reporling entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards is whether:

. The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

. The Board holds the corporate powers of the organization

. The Board appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

. The Board is able to impose its will on the organization

. The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Board

. There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the Board

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. Fufthermore, the District is not includable
in any other reporting entity on the basis ofsuch criteria.

B. Accounting Standards

GASB 62, CodiJication of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in pre-November 30,

1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The objective of this statement is to incorporate into the GASB's
authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in following
pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements.

GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred InJlows of Resources, and Net
Position. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by standardizingthe presentation
of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a government's net
position. It alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by providing guidance
where none previously existed.

GASB 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement establishes accounting and
financial reporting standards that reclassi&, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of
resources or inflows of resources, ceftain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The
District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE t ,SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. AccountingStandards(Continued)

GASB 66, Technical Corrections - 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements l0 and 62, was effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and
financial reporting for a government financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted
from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions and No. 62 Codification of accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained
in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA pronouncements.

GASB 75, Accounting for Financial Reporting of Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension was
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2017. The primary objective of this Statement is to
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits
other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves information provided by
state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities.
The adoption of this Statement required the District to recognize a revenue and expense on the government-
wide statement of activities for the State's proportionate share of the postemployment expense associated
with the District. In addition, the District was required to include additional note disclosures (See Note 7)
and required supplementary information related to the postemployment benefits.

GASB 77,Tax Abatement Disclosures, provides financial statement users with essential information about
the nature and magnitude of the reduction in tax revenues through tax abatement programs in order to better
assess (a) whether current-year revenues were sufficient to pay for current-year services, (b) compliance with
finance-related legal or contractual requirements, (c) where a government's financial resources come from
and how it uses them, and (d) financial position and economic condition and how they have changed over
time. The adoption if this statement had no impact on the basic financial statements of the School District.

GASB 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14,
amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of component units of all state and
local governments. The additional criterion requires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-
profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. The additional criterion
does not apply to component units included in the financial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of
Statement No. 39, Determining lhhether Certain Organizations are Component Units. The adoption of this
Statement had no impact on the basic financial statements of the School District.

CASB 82, Pension Issues and amendment of GASB Statements 67, 68 and 73, addresses issues regarding (1)
the presentation of payroll-related measures in requires supplementary information, (2) the selection of
assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for
financial reporting purposes, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisff employee
(plan member) contribution requirements. The adoption of this Statement did not have a significant impact
on the basic financial statements of the School District.

GASB 84, Fiduciary Activities, establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local
governments. The adoption of this Statement has been postponed to fiscal year 2021of the School District.

I

I

C. Basic Financial Statements - District-Wide Statements

The District's basic financial statements include both District-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the District-wide and fund financial statements
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general operating services,

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements - District-Wide Statements (Continued)

special revenue, capital projects, debt service and non-expendable trust funds are classified as governmental
activities. The District's Food Service and Latchkey Program are classified as business-type activities.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position display information about the reporting
district as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds and component units that
are fiduciary in nature.

The districtwide Statement of Changes in Net Position reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District's
functions and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property
and certain intergovemmental revenues). The Statement of Changes in Net Position reduces gross expenses
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be
directly associated with the function or a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and
discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (property, taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.)

The District does not allocate indirect costs. An administrative service fee is charged by the General Fund to the
other operating funds that is eliminated like a reimbursement (reducing the revenue and expense in the General Fund)
to recover the direct costs of General Fund services provided (finance, personnel, purchasing, legal, technology
management, etc.)

The district-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's net
position resulting from the current year's activities.

D. Fund Financial Statements

The District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid
financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about
the District's funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - government,
proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education OUDOE) requires New Jersey
Districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with GASB No. 34. The NJDOE believes that
the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district
financial reporting models. The various funds of the District are grouped into the categories govemmental,
proprietary and fiduciary, as follows:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account for all
expendable financial resources except those required is to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment which are classified in the Capital
Outlay sub-fund.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Fund Accounting (Continued):

Governmental Funds (Continued)

General Fund (Continued) :

As required by the NJDOE, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities, states that
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land,
existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and
the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board
resolution.

Special Revenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds ofspecific revenue from State
and Federal Government (other than major capital project, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund: The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial
resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate
question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and improvement
programs.

Proprietary Fund

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position and cash flows.
The GAAP applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the
Proprietary Fund of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses
including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination
of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the Extended Care Latchkey Program.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Fund Accounting (Continued)

P r opr i e t ar]) Fund (C ont inu e d.l

Internal Service Funds: Internal service funds are used to account for the financing ofgoods or services provided by
an activity to other departments or funds on a cost-reimbursement basis. The district does not have internal service
funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or non-current, associated with their activity are included on
their balance sheets. Their reported net position (net total position) is segregated into invested capital assets, net of
related debt, restricted for capital projects or unrestricted, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives for the Food
Service Fund fixed assets are: electronic equipment - 10 years, light fumiture - 15 years, and heavy furniture - 20
years.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds and therefore are not available to support District
programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and are reported using accounting
principles similar to proprietary funds.

Expendable Trust Fund: An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the
governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The Expendable Trust Fund includes the Louis
Ferullo Scholarship Fund.

Non-expendable Trust Fund: A Non-Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a
formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. The District maintains
a McGowan Award Scholarship Fund as a Nonexpendable Trust Fund.

Agency Funds: Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their
agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds
include Payroll and Student Activity Funds.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities
categories. Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB No. 34 sets forth minimum
criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The District considers all
governmental and business-type activities to be major.

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (agency and expendable
trust). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments,
students, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not
incorporated into the district-wide statements

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMIIRY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

Measurement Focus

On the district-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Changes in Net Position, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b below.

In the fund financial statements, the 'ocurrent financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources"
measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds utilize a o'current financial resources" measurement
focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure ofavailable spendable financial resources at the end
ofthe period.

b. The proprietary funds utilize "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery),
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position.

c. Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore, measurement focus is
not applicable to them.

Basis ofAccounting

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with GAAP as applied to governmental
units. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are
recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds, expendable trust funds and agency funds are presented on the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available." Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the cunent period or within sixty days after the year-end. Expenditures (including capital
outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt
which are reported when due.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual, and under New Jersey Statute, a municipality is required to
remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the
school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the starl offiscal year, since the
revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment
schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be "accounts receivable".

All proprietary funds and non-expendable trust funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, or
economic asset used.

F. Budgets / Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring ofeach year for the general, special revenue and debt service
funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the annual school election
on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the
Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts
within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant
to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2 (m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made
by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education did not make any material
supplemental budgetary appropriations during the fiscal year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
GAAP with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for
budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as

an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at
fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient
supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial repofts.

G. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources

are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other
than the special revenue fund are reported as reservation of fund balances at fiscal yearend as they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the
balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the next fiscal
year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the
current fiscal year end.

See independent auditor's report
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JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a
maturity date of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S.
Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are
stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

I. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2019-2020 were established by the Board based on estimated costs. The charges
are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

J. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2019-2020 were based on rates established by the receiving district. These rates
are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

K. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are
recorded as expenditures during the year ofpurchase.
Enterprise fund inventories are valued a1 cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.
Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond June
30,2020. The District did not have any prepaid expenses at June 30,2020.

L. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/?ayables

Short-Term Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District, and that are due within one year.
For the purpose of the Statement of Changes in Net Position, all interfund transfers between individual funds have
been eliminated.

M. General Fixed Assets

The District established a formal system of accounting for its general fixed assets. General fixed assets acquired or
constructed subsequent to June 30, 1991 are recorded at original cost. General fixed assets acquired or constructed
prior to the establishment of the formal system are evaluated at cost based on historical records or estimation
procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value on the date received.

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment (fixed assets) depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the district-wide or
fund fi nancial statements.

District-Wide Stat ements

In the district-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All fixed assets are valued at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets, which are recorded
at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the
assets acquired prior to June 30,2002.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (ContiNUCd)

M. General Fixed Assets (Continued)

District-Wide Statements (Continued.I

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Changes in Net
Position, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided over the

assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by
type of asset is as follows:

Building 50 years

Improvements 20 years

Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay
expenditures of the govemmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund operations are

accounted for the same as in the district-wide statements.

N. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

District-Wide Statements

The statement of net posilion reports separate sections for deferred outflows and resources and deferred inflows of
resources. Defened outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) at that time. Deferred
inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources only when specifically
prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The District is required to report the
following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources: defined benefit pension plans, and
postemployment benefi t plans.

O. CompensatedAbsences

In accordance with GAAP, the District accounts for compensated absences (e.9., unused vacation, sick leave). A
liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that
is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the right to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's personnel

policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $7,000. The District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement,

employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's agreements with the

various employee unions.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide statements. The current
portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial statements, govemmental funds report
only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial resources.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SI ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinrred\

P. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the General Fund represents unspent special revenue state grants, which are unspent from prior
years. Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received but not yet eamed.

a. Long-TermObligations

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations
or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the district-wide or fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be paid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the district-
wide statement. The long-term debt consists primarily of bonds, loans accrued, compensated absences, eatly
retirement incentives and obligations under capital lease.

Long-term debt for govemmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The accounting
for proprietary funds is the same in the fund statements as it is in the district-wide statements.

R. EquityClassifications

District-Wide Statements

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

a) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets,

net ofaccumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances ofany bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

b) Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c) Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of o'restricted" or "invested
in capital assets, net ofrelated debt."

Govemmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the district-wide statements.

S. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and defemed outflows of resources, and liabilities and defened
inflows of resources. Net position invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed
on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the Board or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

The Board applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

T. Fund Balance

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which
the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The
District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable -The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable
form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.

Restricted * The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (l) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (2) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District's highest level of decision-making authority, which,
for the District, is the Board. Such formal action consists of an affirmative vote by the Board, memorialized by the
adoption of a resolution. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes,
or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those
amounts.

Assigned - The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District's intent to
be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board or by
the business administrator, to which the Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific
purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is established by way of a formal job description for the
position and standard operating procedures, approved by the Board.

Unassigned - The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general fund. This
classification represents fund balance that has not be assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a
positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes
exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative
unassigned fund balance.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it
is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balances first. Moreover, when expenditures are incurred for
purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the
District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.

U. Operating and Nonoperating Revenue

Operating revenues for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or
investing activities. Nonoperating revenues include reimbursements by the State for school breakfast, lunch and food
distribution programs.

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

V. Expenditures/Expenses

In the district-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and business-type
activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:

Govemmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service
Capital Outlay

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary funds
report expenses relating to use ofeconomic resources.

W. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS AND II\WESTMENTS

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may
invest in. New Jersey statute 18A: 20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New
Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA").
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with GUDPA. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national
banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral,
having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure
the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all
other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

As of June 30,2020, the District's deposits and investments are summarized as follows:

Reconciliation to District-Wide statement of net position:
Unrestricted cash

Restricted cash

Trust and Agency Fund cash (not included in District-Wide statements)

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND IITIVESTMENTS (Continued)

The District maintains its cash balances reflected in the balance sheets in three different financial institutions. The
accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 in each financial institution. The
remaining cash bank balance is covered by the State of New Jersey, Governmental Unit Deposit Act. All investments
are available on demand.

New Jersqt Cash Management Fund - All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of the Investment
Council, which prescribe specific standards designed to ensure the quality of investments and to maximize the risks
related to investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment's existence, the Division has never suffered a
default of principal or interest on any short-term security held by it due to the bankruptcy of a securities issuer;
nevertheless, the possibility always exists, and for this reason a reserve is being accumulated as additional protection
for "Other-than-State" participants. In addition to the Council regulations, the Division sets further standards for
specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible securities issuers on a regular basis. Securities in the Fund
are insured, registered or held by the Division or its agent in the Fund's name. As of June 30, 2020, the District had

$13,379 on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

As of June 30,2020, the District implemented disclosure requirements of GASB No. 40 Deposits and Investment Risk
Disclosures and, accordingly, the Authority has assessed the Custodial Credit Risk, the Concentration of Credit Risk,
Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of its Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments.

(a) Custodial Credit Risf - The District deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by
depository insurance and the deposits are: uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution, collateralized with securities held by the financial institution's trust department or agent
but not in the depository government's name. The deposit risk is that, in the event of the failure of the
financial institution, the District will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District's investment securities are exposed to
custodial risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the District and are held by
either: the counterparty or the counterparfy's trust department or agent but not in the District's name. The
investment risk is that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to atransaction, the District will not be

able to recover the value of the investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. As of June 30,2020, the District's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk since the full
amount was covered by either FDIC insurance or GUDPA. The New Jersey Cash Management Fund which
is administered by the State of New Jersey Department of the Treasury invests pooled monies from various
State and non-State agencies in primarily short-term investments. The investments include: US Treasuries,
Short-Term Commercial Paper, US Government Agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and Certificated of
Deposits. Agencies that are part of the Fund typically earn returns that mirror short-term interest rates. The
Fund is considered an investment pool and as such is not exposed to custodial credit risk. The District does
not have a formal policy for deposit custodial credit risk other than to maintain sufficient funds in the
checking account to cover checks that have not cleared the account as ofa specific date.

As of June 30, 2020, there were no investments in the District's portfolio. The District does not have a
formal policy for investment securities custodial risk other than to maintain a safekeeping account for the
securities at a frnancial institution.

(b) Concentration of Credit Risk - This is the risk associated with the amount of investments the District has with
any one issuer that exceed 5 percent or more of its total investments. Investments issued or explicitly
guaranteed by the US government and investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other
pooled investments were excluded from this requirement. The District places no limit on the amount it may
invest in any one issuer. As of June 30,2020, the District was not exposed to a concentration of credit risk.

See independent auditor's report
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OTE AND IIYVESTMENTS

(c) Credit Rist - GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt security investments
except for obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government.
This is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. In general,
the District does not have an investment policy regarding Credit Risk except to the extent previously outlined
under the District's investment policy. The New Jersey Cash Management Fund is not rated.

(d) Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in the interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
investment. The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rate fluctuations, but the District does from
time to time evaluate its investment portfolio to determine if, based on the interest rate environment, other
investments would provide higher yields that lower the cost and risk.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

The accounting and reporling treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its
measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the District as a whole. When purchased, such
assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds andcapitalized. The valuation basis for general capital
assets are historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost.
Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The valuation basis for
proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital assets.

Donated capital assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital outlay of $7,441,432
(Exhibit B-2) reconciles to additions in the fixed assets schedule of $7,410,723, except for ($30,709) which was debt
service aid withheld from the District's State aid payments.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the
various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: building - 50 years, improvements - 20 years, equipment 5
to 10 years. Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows:

Balance Adjustment/ Balance

June 30, 2019 Additions Disposals 1une30,2020

Governmental activities:

Land

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Govermental activities capital assets, net

Business-type activities:

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation, machinery &
equipment

Businesstype activities capital assets, net

$ $ $ $

7,410,723

32,730,857 7,410,723 40,t4t,580

(r7,638,802) (r,790,688) (19,429,490)

$ r 5,092,055 $ 5,620,03 5 $ $ 20,712,090

$ 146,s24 $ 146,524

(e,5s8)

$ 61,388 $ (9,558)

See independent auditor's report
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602,575

29,964,201

2,164,081

602,575

37,374,924

2,164,081

( l 6,388,584)

( l,250,218)

(r,609,147)

(18r,541)

(t7 ,997,731)

(t,43t,7se)

146,524

(85, l 36)

146,524

(e4,6e4)

$ $ 5 1,830
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (Continued)

** Depreciation expense was charged to Governmental Activities as follows:

Instruction:

Regular

Special education

Other instruction

Total instruction

$ 543,556

543,556

328,791

545,312

214,351

44,229

114,450

1,247,132

$ I,790,688

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECETVABLES

Accounts receivable at June 30,2020 consisted of accounts (fees for services), intergovernmental awards/grants. All
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of federal and state programs, the current
fiscal year guarantee offederal funds, and the regulated budgetary control ofgovernmental entities in New Jersey.

Accounts receivable as of fiscal year end for the District's individual major and fiduciary funds in the aggregate, are
as follows:

Governmental t'unds

Support services:

Student & instructional related services

School administrative services

General & business administrative services

Operation & maintenance of plant

Student transportation

Unallocated depreciation

Total support services

Total depreciation expense

Description

General

F und

Special

Revenue

Fund

Debt

Service

Fund

Total

Governmental

Activities

$ 369,494

744,215

Proprietary Funds

t'ood

Service

Fund

$ 2,631

42

13, l3 I

$ 15,804

Total

$ 372,125

744,257

l3,l3l

$ I,129,513

Federal Awards

State Awards

Other

$ $ 369,494 $

744,215

$ 744,2t5 $ 369,494 $ $ l,l 13,709

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT

The Board's long-term debt is summarized as follows:

As of June 30,2020, the governmental long-term debt of the District consisted of the following:

Bonds payable:

Cunent portion

Non cunent portion

Accrued compensated absences:

Current portion

Non current portion

Obligations under capital leases

Cunent portion

Non current portion

Total governmental activity debt

$ 1,590,000

20,525,000

131,528

91,r75

33,646

49,247

$ 22,420,s96

As of June 30,2020, there was no long-term debt payable from proprietary fund resources. During the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2020, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account
group:

Amounts Long

Balance Retired/ Balance Due Within Term

June 30,2019 Issued Ad.lustments June 30, 2020 One Year Poftion

Bonds payable

Obigations under
Capital leases

Compensated Absences

Payable

$ 23,525,000 $

I 15,159

206,443

$ (1,410,000)

(32,266)

(21,620)

$ 22,1 15,000

82,893

222,703

$ r,590,000

33,646

l3 I,528

$ 20,525,000

49,247

37,880 91 t75

$ 23,846,602 $ 37,880 $ (1,463,886) $ 22,420,s96 $ t,7s5,t74 $ 20,66s,422

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendum. All bonds are

retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general

obligation bonds.

In October 1993, the District issued serial bonds for general improvements to the District's property and in July,
2003, the District issued pension serial bonds for early retirement incentives payable. On July 27 , 2017 the District
issued serial bonds in the amount of $16,000,000.'The new project includes (a) building improvements and upgrades

to the Daniel Webster Elementary School, Theodore Roosevelt Elementary School and Weehawken High School,
including life safety system upgrades, sound system upgrades, and interior renovations; (b) to undertake
improvements and upgrades to the science classrooms/laboratories at Weehawken High School. The approved State

Aid for school facilities projects is in the form of annual debt service aid, with the amount of such annual State Aid to
be 40o/o of the annual principal and interest payable on the $15,775,363 bonds, being the final project costs approved
by the State for school facilities projects pursuant to the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act, P.L.
2000,c.72. On December 20,2017 the District issued refunding bonds in the amount of $4,795,000 to refund its
Series 2008 Bonds.

See independent auditor's report
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Principal and interest due on those serial bonds outstanding are as follows

Year Endins June 30, Principal

$ 1,590,000

1,505,000

1,575,000

1,590,000

1,110,000

14,745,000

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020

Interest

$ 801,296

743,186

689,426

518,783

473,888

2,961,669

Total

202t
2022

2023

2024

2025

Thereafter

$ 2,391,296

2,248,786

2,264,426

2,109,793

1,583,988

17,706,669

8 22,115,000 $ 6,198,849 $ 29,303,949

B. Capital Leases

On December 1,2079, September 19,2014 and August 10,2017, respectively, the Board signed three five-year leases

for two school buses, one pick-up truck and one van. Principal and interest due on the capital lease obligations
outstanding are as follows:

Year Endins June 30, Principal Interest Total

37,313
37,313

14 161 14 885
$ 82,893 $ 6,618 $ 89,51 I

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement
System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are administered
by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (the "Division"). According to the State of New Jersey
Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems
terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial repoft that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity
Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton,
New Jersey, 08625 -029 5.

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of
January 1,1995, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made
by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State
Board of Examiners, and employees of the Deparlment of Education who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Summary of SigniJicant Accounting Policies TPAF- For the purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred
outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the
TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are repofted at fair value.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions- TPAF:

The employer contributions for the district are legally required to be funded by the State in accordance with N.J.S.A.
18:66-33. Therefore, the district (employer) is considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB
Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the district (employer) does not
contribute directly to the plan (except for employer specified financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or
deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the district. However, the state's portion of the
net pension liability that was associated with the district was $55,760,882 as measured on June 30, 2019 and
$57,197,704 as measured on June 30,2018.

For the year ended June 30, 2020,the District recognized pension expense of $3,288,926 and revenue of $3,288,926
for support provided by the State. The measurement period for the pension expense and revenue reported in the
district's financial statements (A-2) at June 30, 2020 is based upon changes in the collective net pension liability with
a measurement period of June 30,2018 through June 30,2019. Accordingly, the pension expense and the related
revenue associated with the suppoft provided by the State is based upon changes in the collective net pension liability
between July 1,2018 and June 30,2019.

Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows related to TPAF, the
following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the State's portion of the net
pension liability associated with the district. The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments
participating in the TPAF plan.

06130119 06130118

Collective deferred outflows of resources
Collective defered inflows of resources
Collective net pension liability (Nonemployer- State of New Jersey)
State's portion of the net pension liability that was associated

with the district
State's portion of the net pension liabilities that was associated
with the district as a percentage of the collective net pension
liability

55,760,882 57,197,704

.0908587657% .0899082600%

s 9,932,767,606
17,539,845,423
61,519,112,443

$12,473,998,870
16,180,773,643
63,806,350,446

Actuarial Assumptions- The total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1,2078, which was rolled forward to June 30,2019. The total pension liability for June
30,2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation of July 1,2018. This actuarial valuation used
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:
Price:
Wage:

Salary increases through 2026:
Thereafter:
Investment Rate of Return:

2.75%
3.2s%
1.55Vo -4.55% (based on years of service)
2.75% -5.65% (based on years of service)
7.00%

See independent auditor's report
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Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee mortality
table with a93.9o/o adjustment for males and85.3oh adjustment for females, and with future improvement from
the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010

Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a l14.7oh adjustment for males and 99.6oh

adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.

Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a
106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3%o adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. The actuarial
assumptions used in the July I , 201 8 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the
period July I , 20 1 5 to June 3 0, 20 I 8.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return-In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on
plan investments (7.00Yo at June 30,2019) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the
Directors of the Division of Investment and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense

and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following
table:

Asset Class
Risk Mitigation Strategies
Cash equivalent
U.S. Treasuries
I nvestment Grade Credit
High yield
Private Credit
Real Assets
Real Estate
US Equity
Non-U.S. developed market equity
Emerging markets equity
Private Equity

Target Allocation
3.OOy"
5.OOY"

5.OO%"

1,O.OOYI

2.OOyo

6.OOy"
2.SOYI
7.sOY"

2a.OO%o

t2.sOYo
6.SOYo

L2.OOY>

Long- Term Expected Real
Rate of Return

4.67Y"
2.OOY>

2-Gay"
4.25y"
5.37y"
7 -92y"
9.3t%o
a.33y"
a.26Yo
9.OOYo

LL.37%"
LO.ASyo

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.60% and 4.86Yo as of June

30, 2019 and 201 8, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investments of 7.00% and,7 .00o/o, and a municipal bond rate of 3.50% and 3.87Yo as of June 30,2019
and2017, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer G.O. 2O-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAaor higher. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be based on 70oh of the actuarially determined
contributions for the State. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make projected future benefit payments of cument plan members through 2054. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2054 and
the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total
pension liability.

See independent auditor's report
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Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. Since the
District's has no proportionate share of the net pension liability because of the special funding situation, the district
would not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate. Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity
of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate is available in the separately issued State of New
Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/pd fl financiall gasb68tpafl 9.pdf

Pension planfiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj. gov/treasury/pens i ons/fi nancial-rprts-home. shtml

Public Emplo:tees' Retirement Sltstem (PERS\ - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established
as of January 1,1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:l5A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-
employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any
county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a member of
another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows
ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Defened OutJlows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions
The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) at that time. Deferued
inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outfloWs of resources and defened inflows of resources only when specifically
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The School District is required to
report the following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources:
Defined Benefit Pension Plans - The difference between expected (actuarial and actual experience, changes in
actuarial assumptions, net difference between projected (actuarial) and actual earnings on pension plan investments,
changes in the District's proportion of expenses and liabilities to the pension as a whole, differences befween the
District's pension contribution and its proportionate share of contributions, and the District's pension contributions
subsequent to the pension valuation measurement date.

At June 30,2019, the District reported a liability of $4,990,723 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2079, and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2018 which was rolled forward to June 30,2019. The
total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July l,
2018. The District's proportion of the net pension liability is based on the ratio of the contributions as an individual
employer to total contributions to the PERS during the years ended June 30,2019 and 2018. At June 30, 2019, the
District's proportion was0.027698%, which was an increase of 0.003018% from its proportion measured as of June
30,2018.

See independent auditor's report
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For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $423,600. At June 30, 2020, the District
reported deferred out/lows of resources and deferred in/lows of resources related to PERS from the following
sources:
Pension Reports Dated: June 30,2019 June 30,2018

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

$ 89,s77

498,342

Deferred

Inflow of
Resources

$ 22,047

1,732,264

7 8,7 8t

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

$ 92,668

800,73 3

Deferred

Inflow of
Resources

$ 2s,0s6

I ,553,7 47

45,5 80

Difference between expected and actual experience

Changes ofassumptions
Net difference projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments

Changes in proportion and differences between
District and proportionate share of contributions
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date

639,736 1l8,0ll 2l5,l8l 1 84,882

270,399 246,404

Total $ 1,498,054 $ l,9s l,l03 $ 1,354,986 $ 1,809,265

5270,399 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the plan measurement date is June

30,2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2020. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 3O:

(t44,to9,
(467,488],
(417,4401
(L96,O09)

(2O,t26],

Total s (L,245,L73l,

Changes in Proportion The previous amounts do not include employer specific deferred outflows of resources

and defened inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be recognized
(amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all plan members,
which is 5.21, 5.63,5.48,5.57,5.72,and6.44 years for the2019,2018,2017,2016,2015,and2014 amounts,

respectively
6/3}/2ots 6/3O/20L8

2020
202t
2022
2023
2024

s

Collective deferred outflows of resources

Collective deferred inflows of resources

Collective net pension liability (Non-State-Local Group)

District's portion of net pension liability
District's proportion %

$2,122,619,897
6,6L8,L84,855

18,143,832,135

4,990,723

0.0276977994%

53,619,995,444
6,581,869,368

19,689,50L,539

4,959,3O4

o.02467967t9%

See independent auditor's report
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Actuarial assumptions. The collective total pension liability for June 30,2019 measurement date was determined by
an actuarialvaluation as of July 1,2018, which was rolled forward to June 30,2019. The actuarial valuation used the
fol lowing actuarial assumptions :

Inflation rate:
Price: 2.75%
Wage: 3.25%

Salary Increases:
Through2026 2.00% - 6.00% based on years of service
Thereafter 3.00% - 7.00% based on years of service

Investment Rate of Return: 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality
table with an 82.2oh adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future improvement
from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010
General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a9l.4Yo adjustment for males and99.7%o

adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled
Retiree mortality table with a 127 .7Yo adjustment for males and 117 .2o/o adjustment for females, and with future
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-
2019.
The actuarialassumptions used in the July 1,2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarialexperience
study for the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2018.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00 % at June 30,2019) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of
the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are

developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class included in
PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2019 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocations
Long-Term E>p ected Real

Rate of Return

Risk Mitigation Strategies

Cash Equivalents

U.S. Treasuries

3.Ooo/oi

5.OOo/o

2.5oo/o'

7 .5oo/o,

28.OOo/"

l2.5Oo/o':

4.670/o

2.OOo/o

2.680/o'

Investment Grade Credit

Hieh Yield

Private Credit

Real Assets

Real Estate

US Equities

Non- U.S. D-eveloped Markets Equity
Ernerging M alkets Equity

5.OOYI:

lO.OOo/o':,
2.OOo/o:

6.OOo/o

4.25Yo'

5.37o/o

9.3 lo/o

8.33o/o

8.260/o

s.oo;)"

6.5oo/o:

12.OOo/o,

11.37o/o

Private Equity 7O.85o/o

See independent auditor's report
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Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.28oh and 5.66Yo and as of June 30,

2019 and 2018, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investments of 7.00% and 7 .00Y0, and a municipal bond rate of 3.50Yo and 3.87%o as of June 30,2019
and 2018, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the curent member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers wili be made based on70Yo of the actuarially determined
contributions for the State employer and 100% of the actuarially determined contributions for the local employers.
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future
benefit payments of current plan members through 2057. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2057 and the municipal bond rate was applied to
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The
following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2019 and
2018, calculated using the discount rate of 6.250/o and 5.66%o respectively, as well as what the District's proportionate
share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-point lower
or 1-percentage-point higherthan the current rate:

June 30,2019 Rate

District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability

June 30, 201 8

l% Decrease

5.28%

S 6,304,094

1% Desrease

4.66%

6.28%

4,990,723

Rate

5.66%

1% Increase

7.28%

$ 3,884,022

l% Increase

6.66%

s

District's proportionate share ofthe net pension

liability $ 6,110,015 $ 4,859,304 $ 3,810,038

Pension plan fiduciary net positiorz. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj. gov/treasury/pensions/fi nanci al-rprts-home. s html.

PERS and TPAF Vestins and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:l5A and 43.38. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest afler 25 years of
service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/55 of the
final average salary for each year ofservice credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the
final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three
years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month
after the member attains normal retirement age. PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who
retire after achieving 25 yearc of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.
Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested
for 2Vo of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries
are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

See independent auditor's report
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Signifrcant Legislation - Two pieces of legislation passed during the year ending June 30, 2002 had a significant
impact on the benefit provisions under the PERS and TPAF. Chapter 133, P.L. 2002,increases retirement benefits for
service, defened and early retirement by changing the formula from l/60 to 1/55 of final compensation for each year
of service. This legislation also increases the retirement benefit for veteran members with 35 or more years of service
and reduces the age qualification from 60 to 55. The legislation further provides that existing retirees and
beneficiaries would also receive a comparable percentage increase in their retirement allowance. The benefit
enhancements were effective with the November 1,2002 benefit checks. Chapter 120,P.L.2002, establishes an
additional retirement option for plan members. Under the new option, a retiree's actuarially reduced allowance (to
provide a benefit to the retiree's beneficiary upon the death of the retiree) would "pop-up" to the maximum retirement
allowance if the beneficiary predeceases the retiree.

Chapter 4,P.L.2002 provides increased benefits to certain members of the PERS, who retired prior to December 29,
1989 with at least 25 years of creditable service. The maximum amount of the increase is 5 percent of the retiree's
final compensation. For those with 30 or more years of service, the total pension would increase from 65 percent to
70 percent of final compensation.

Due to the enactmerftof 1997 legislation, Chapter ll4, P.L. 1997 and Chapter 115, P.L. 1997,lhe State of New
Jersey's portion of the unfounded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated. In addition, excess

valuation assets were available to fund, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's normal contribution from 1997 to
2001, excluding the contribution for post-retirement medical benefits in the PERS and TPAF.

Contribution Requiremenls - The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most retirement
systems, contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer
contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The various pension funds provide for employee
contributions based on percentages ranging from 3.00 percent to 8.50 percent ofemployees' annual compensation, as

defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all Funds except the SACT, CPF,
and PAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and
noncontributory death benefits in the JRS, PFRS, PERS, SPRS, and TPAF. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer
contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premiums.

Three - Year Trend Information for PERS

Year Funding
06/30/20

06/30/19

06/30118

Year Funding
06130/20

06/30/t9
06130118

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 270,399
246,404

230,093

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 2,737,276

2,654,775

2,235,195

Percentage of
APC Contributed

t00%
100%

100%

Percentage of
APC Contributed

100%
100%
r00%

Net Pension

Oblieation
0

0

0

Net Pension

Oblisation
0

0

0

Three - Year Trend Information for TPAF

See independent auditor's report
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020,the State of New Jersey contributed 52,737,276 to the TPAF for normal,
post-retirement benefits, and long term disability benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A.
18A: 66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District 5762,458 during the year ended June 30, 2020 for
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. The PERS

amounts have been included in the fund-based statements as pension expense and the TPAF on-behalf amounts have

been included in fund-based statements as a revenue and an expenditure. The PERS and TPAF amounts have been
modified and included in the District-wide financial statements in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68.

NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Plan description and benefits provided

The State of New Jersey Provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 year of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provision of Chapter
126,P.L. 1992,the State also provides employer-paid coverage to members of PERS and Alternate Benefits
Program (ABP) who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a
disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating
employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for
employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their employer participates in this
program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former employer and are enrolled in
Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their covered dependents. In
Fiscal Year 2079, the State paid PRM benefits for 153,893 State and local retirees.

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State does
not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses that the State
may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2019, the State contributed $1.908 billion to pay for pay-as-you-go
PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's "pay-as-you-go" contributions have remained
consistent with Fiscal Year 2018 amounts. The State has appropriated $1.612 billion in Fiscal Year 2020 as the
State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs.

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose its obligations to
pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. This new standard supersedes the
previously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State is now required to accrue a liability in
all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal obligor for benefit payments. The Fiscal Year
2019 total State OPEB liability to provide these benefits is $76.0 billion, a decrease of $14.5 billion or 16

percent from the $90.5 billion liability recorded in Fiscal Year 2018.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title
52, Article 17 .25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17,

Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75

See independent auditor's report
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Total OPEB Liability:

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer
contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share
percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent.
Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net
Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is reported at the State's level and is not
specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers will be published in the NJ State
C AFR at https : //www. nj . gov/treasury/om b/cafr. shtm I

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation
reported by the State in the State's most recently issued CAFR was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

The net OPEB Liability from the New Jersey's plan is $ 41,729,081,045.

TPAF/ABP
Inflation
Salary increases:

Through2026

Thereafter

Discount rate

Healthcare cost trend rate:

Pre-Medicare preferred provider
organization (PPO) and health
maintenance organization (HMO) medical
benefits

Self insured post-65 PPO and HMO
medical benefits

Prescription drug benefits
Medicare Part B reimbursement

2.sOYo

1.55-3.O5Yo
Based on years of

service

1.55-3.O5%"
Based on years of

service

3-50%;"

5.7OYo

7.sOYo

5.OOYo

Varies

average, including inflation

decreases to 4.5oo/o

long-term trend rate
after 8 years

4.5OYo for all future years

decreasing to 4.s%o

long-term trend rate
after 8 years

of proj ected health insurance
premiums for retirees varies determined
based on the retiree's annual retirement
benefit and level ofcoverage

Retirees' share of benefit related Costs

See independent auditor's report
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Discount Rate

The discount rate for June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 3.50% and3.87oh, respectively. This represents the municipal
bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAaor higher. As the long-term
rate of retum is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather the
discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate.

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/APB), "General" (PERS), and

"Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from the central year using Scale MP-2019. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010
ooGeneral" classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from the central year using Scale MP-2019. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-2010'oGeneral"
classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections
from the central year using Scale MP-2019.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2018 valuation based on the results of an actuarial experience studies
for the period July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2018, July 1,2014- June 30, 2018, and July 1, 2013- June 30, 2018 for TPAF,
PERS and PFRS, respectively.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey

Below represents the changes in the State's portion of the OPEB liability associated with the District for the year
ended June 30,2019:

TotalOPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability Balance at 6130118 $ 38,878,361

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

Changes of benefit terms

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes in assumptions or other inputs

Contributions-employee

Benefit payments

1,507,646

1,543,034

(6,545,5 l4)

5 I 9,839

31,725

(1,070,247)

Net changes (4,013,518)

Balance at6130l19 $ 34,864,843

There were no changes in benefit terms that would reflect an increase in retirees' share of health insurance premiums.

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3 .87Yo in 201 8 to 3.50o/o percent in
2019.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued):

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability of the State for school board retirees, as

well as what the State's total OBEB liability for the District would be using a discount rate that is 1-percentage -point
lower or l- percentage-point higher than the current discount rate:

June 30, 201 8

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

June 30,2018

June 30,2019

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

June 30,2018

TotalOPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

l% Decrease

$ 32,227,976 $

l% Decrease

Q.s0%\

$ 41,189,157

1% Decrease

l% Decrease

$ 28,727,077 $

Rate

3.50%

34,864,843

Rate

337%

38,878,361

Health Cost

Trend Rates

34,864,843

l% Increase

4s0%

$ 29,841,154

1% Increase

4.87%

33,247,491

1% Increase

$ 42,989,985

l% Increase

$ 47,796,410

$

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

$

Q.87%\

45,962,137 $

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following represents the total OPEB liability of the State, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage-point
higher than the current healthcare cost trend rate:

$

Health Cost

Trend Rates

38,878,361

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFISlggnUnued)i

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2020,the District recognized OPEB expense of $ 881,391 determined by the State as the
total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a
trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the District's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. At June 30, 2019, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to retired employee's OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred C)utflows

of Resources

Deferred Inflows of

Resources

Changes in proportion

Difference between expected and actual

experience

Changes ofassumptions or other inputs

$ 24t,599 $ (509,878)

(8,760,238)

(7,086,3s8)

Total 24t,s99 $ (16,3s6,474)

District's Proportion 0.08%

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school
employee's OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ended June 3O

$

2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

Total Thereafter
Total

(2,037,222),
(2,037,2221
(2,037,222],
(2,037,2221
(2,037,222)
(4,987,O87\

S (15,L73,t961

5

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 8. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by GASB No. 16,

"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control ofthe employer and employee is accrued as

employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's personnel
policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $7,000. The District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid in accordance with District agreements with the various employee unions.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year should
be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. The
liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded as a current and long-term
liability. The current portion of the compensated absence balance is $131,528 and long-term liability balance of
compensated absences is $91,175. The total balance of compensated absences payable was
$222,703 as of June 30,2020.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees. As of June30,2020, a liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service
Fund in the amount of $0.

NOTE 9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with Intemal
Revenue Code Sections 403(b) and 457. The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:
l) Equitable, 2) Met Life, 3) Valic, and 4) Lincoln Investment.

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and

omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

ProLer\t and Liabili\t Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage through North Jersey
Educational Insurance Fund for properfy, liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of
insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE T1. INTERFUND RECETVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following Interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30,2020:

Fund Receivable
General fund
Special revenue fund

Capital project fund

Debt Service Fund

Enterprise Funds

Fiduciary funds
Total

$ 498,237

10,33 I

184,061

Pavable

$ 10,331

319,860

194,061

l32,ll6
r0,947

39,2723,958

$ 696,587 $ 696,587

The payroll agency interfund receivable and or payable in the General Fund and Enterprise Funds was not eliminated,
since Trust and Agency Funds are not included on The Statement of Net Position.

NOTE 12. II\WENTORY

Ending inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2020 was $15,805.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of 1984 as

amended by the single audit act amendments of 1996) is the difference between market value and cost of the
commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial
statements.

NOTE 13. F'IIND RAI CE APPROPRIATED

General Fund (Exhibit B-l) - Of the $1,650,610 General Fund balance at June 30,2020, $381,786 is committed and
reserved for encumbrances; $0 is restricted and reserved as excess surplus designated for subsequent year's
expenditures in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7; $781,950 of the total is reserve for excess surplus and $0
assigned fund balance has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2020;
and $486,874 is unassigned and undesignated.

Capital Proiects Fund - Of the S70,885 Capital Project Fund balance at June 30,2020, $0 is committed and reserved
for encumbrances; $70,885 is unassigned and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $140,778 Debt service Fund balance at June 30,2020, $99,530 has been assigned and
appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2020; znd$'41,248 is unassigned and

undesignated.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 13. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (continued):

The following is a summary of adjustments made to the fund statements to arrive at the total net position per the
District-wide Statement of Net Assets:

Fund balance/net position

Add: Capital assets, net of A/D
Add: Deferred Inflows net With
Deferred Outflows

Less: Long-term liabilities

Total net position

Governmental
Activities

$ 1,701,984

20,712,090

(723,448)

Business-Type

Activities

$ 75,915

Total

$ 7,777,899

20,712,090

(723,448)

(27,411,319) (27,411,319)

$ (5,720,693) $ 75,915 $ (5,644,778)

NOTE 14. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of ($160,289) in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,2020 as reported in
the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid
payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the delayed one or more June state
aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions,
GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditures, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e.,
if one govemment recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the
June state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the June state aid
payment(s) (on the GAAP financial statements) until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing
difference of recording the June state aid payment(s), the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone
indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a
direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District does not have a deficit in
the GAAP funds statements, and therefore is less than the last state aid payment.

NOTE 15. CONCENTRATIONS

The District depends on financial resources flowing from, or associated with, both the federal government and the
State of New Jersey. As a result of this dependency, the District is subject to changes in specific flows of
intergovernmental revenues based on modifications to federal and State laws and federal and State appropriations.

See independent auditor's report
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1 BUDGETS / BUDGETARY

The Following presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue funds revenue and
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedules to the
GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Govemmental funds. Note that the district does not repoft encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in
the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognitions policy for the last state aid payment.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures.
General Special
Fund Revenue Fund

Sources/infl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the budgetary comparison
schedules $ 31,206,632 $ 1,348,545

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related revenue is

recognized.
Prior year encumbrances expended

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for
GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures and

changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outfl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the budgetary
comparison schedule
Difference - budget to GAAP;

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not received are

reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the
year the supplies are received for financial reporting purposes.
Prior year encumbrances expended

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows ofbudgetary
resources but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

(34,823) ( 160,289)

194 716 48 79

$ 31,366,525 $ 1,236,935

$ 29,584,586 $ 1,348,545

See independent auditor's report
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JUNE 30,2020

NOTE 17. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
required calculation. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year
end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent
years' budget. Reserved excess surplus-designated for subsequent year expenditures was $0. The excess fund balance

at June 30,2020 was $781,950.

NOTE 18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The District is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the opinion of the District's
management and of the District's attomey, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse

effect on the financial position of the District.

Grants

The District received and continued to participate in several federal and state financial assistance grant programs.

Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements
and applicable regulations, including the expenditures offunds for eligible purposes and effective internal control for
the proper administration of the funds. The District is subject to the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and as

amended by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and other related Federal requirements, and State of New Jersey

requirements which require that financial assistance programs received by the District be audited in conjunction with
the audit of the general-purpose financial statements. In addition, substantially all grants, entitlements and costs

reimbursements are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors. As of June 30, 2020, the District
estimates that no material liabilities will result from such audits.

NOTE 19. TAX ABATEMENTS

As defined by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a
government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or
entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits
the govemment or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement
agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax
abatement agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality
entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue

because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from
other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. The Township of Weehawken has entered into seven payments in
lieu of tax (PILOT) exemptions which include: Hartz Estuary, Roseland Building # 13, Roseland Building # I l, XS
Hotel Urban Renew and Housing Authority (5 parcels), Hartz-1500 Harbor Blvd, and Hartz Whole Food. Total
PILOT payments when compared to amount of taxes that would have been assessed for the five properties total
$ 6,195,350 in PILOT payments vs. $ 5,622,286 of taxes that would have been assessed.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax
levy using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the
municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of
the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey Department of Education based upon district
property value and wealth.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 2O SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has reviewed subsequent events through January 25,2021, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. There has been no new debt authorized as of January 25, 2021 .

The extent of the impact of COVID-I9 on the District's operational and financial performance will depend on certain
developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact on our taxpayers, employees and vendors all
of which are uncertain and cannot be predicted. At this point, the extent to which COVID-I9 may impact our
financial condition or results of operations is uncertain. There is a potential for loss of certain revenues, including
state aid.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL NUND

FOR THE NISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2O

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Exhibit C-l

Variance
Final to Actual

navorablc /
(Unfavorabte)

Orieinal Budset
Budget TransfeN

Final
Budqel Aclu{l

REVENUES
bal sourcs:

haltulew
Lo@l - PILOT
Tuition
Sale of Property
Miscellmous

Total - local soure
State Sourc6:

Adiustment aid
Trilsportalion aid
Special education aid
security aid
Extraordinary aid
TPAF pension (on-behalf - non-budgeted)
TPAF post relirement medical @ntributions (on-behalf - non-budgeted)
TPAF long lerm disability insurilce ontibutions (on-behalf-non-budgeted)
TPAF scial security (reimbureed - non-budgeted)

Total - state rcurc6
Federal murcs:

Medi@l dsistdce program

Toial - federal sourcG

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

INSTRUCTION

Curent expensB:
Regular prcgrams - instruction:

Regular program - instruction:
Prschol,4rindergarten - salari6 of t€chers
Grad6 l -5 - salaris oft6ches
Gradc 6-8 - salariq oftechem
Grads 9-12 - salariq oft@ches

Regular programs - home instruction:
Salaric ofteachem
Other purchmed seruics (400-500 seri6)

Regular Drograms - undistributed instruction:
Other salariq - irotruction

Purchoed profqsional-educadonal servicG
Purchced trchniql senicc
Leced instructional equipment (Moved to Other Obiects
Other purchoed seruics (400-500 seri6)
Travel (Moved to other obiects)
General/teching supplio
Textbmks
Other obi*ts

Tohl regular progrms - inslructions
Sp*ial eduetion - instruclions:

Laming md/or luguage disabilitis:
General suppli6

Total leaming md./or lmguage disabilitie
Rsource rom./rmurce center:

Salari* of tqcher
Other salaric for instruction
Gmeralsupplia
Textbooks

Total rGource r@r/r6ource center
Total special education - instruction

Bilingual educalion - inslruction:
Salaric oftachers
Ceneral supplis
Texlb@ks

Total bilingual eduetion - inslruction
Schol-spon. o curricular acMs. - instruction:

Salariq
Supplis md materials
Other obiects

Tolal sch@l-spon. @ curricular acMs. - instruction

$ 21,519,163
725,000

84,000

2J98,9n

25,130
25.130

25,229,275 1,900,000

2t,5t9,163
725,000

84,000
1,900,000

1,095,930
t50,232
900,996
35t,824
300,000

1,095,930
t50,232
900,996
351,824
300,000

21,519,163
'125,000

'19,677

1,900,000

$

(4,323t
1,900,000

77,000 77,000 203,t22 l26.t2Z
22,405,t63 1,900,000 24,305,163 24,426,962 t2t.799

$

1,095,930
t50,232
900,996
35t,8U
744,2t5

t,994,750
140,0t6

2,510
162,458

2.198,982 6,742,93t

25.130 36,739
25,130 36,739

27.129.275 31,206,632

444,215
t,994,750

740,0t6
2,510

762.458
3,943.949

4.077.357

22t,336
20,100
40,000

28t,436

67,8t3
3 1,564

(252,543t
652,t64

(14,850)

40,862
(82,33e)
(60,906)
(4s, l0 l )

8
(74,863)
(27,250\

59,5 t0
(862)

(28,028)

30,620

68,327
100,862

104, I 6l
205,287

I 1,809

8

243,87t
105,620

280,846
19,238
11,972

3t2,056

279,037
t9,238
11,912

310,247 1,809

525,49t
2,549,823
1,652,504
t,670.226

593,304
2,581,387
I,399,961
2,322,394

593,304
2,581,387
1,399,96 I

2.322,394

20,440
6,500

(3.r l8)
(3,508)

t7,322
2,992

t7,270
2,992

52

83,177
60,000

186,500

266,t93
56,910

34.527
100,473

103,688

205,281
I 1,809

8

238,279
t02,656

33,800
389
473

318,734
t32,870

216,867
3,300

s,592
2,9U

35,000 (33.020) 1,980 1,980 ________________1,564,368 194,917 7,759,2A5 7,716,015 43,270

-------------- ----------------.---------------_.-
1,036,670 30,937 t,067,607 1,067,607
229,O3t 7,t40 236,171 236,171

1,000 (1,000)
1.500 (1,500)

1,268.201 35,577 1,303.778 1,303.778
1,268.201 35,5't7 t,303,778 1,303.7?8 ______-___-_:_

2t7,593 2t7,591
663(2,320\ 980

4,500 (1,t29) 1,371 1,353

224,667 (4,7231 2t9,944 2t9,609 335

726
lt7

t,809
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Sch@l-spon. athlcli6 - instruction:

Salarics
Purchascd s€n'i6
Suppli6 and matcrials

Olhcrobjech
Total $h@l-spon. athlctiG - instruciion

TOTAL INSTRUCTION

Undistributcd cxp€ndituG - inslruction:

Tuition to other LEA'S \ithin thc state - spaial
Tuition to CSSD & rcgional day- schmls
Tuition to privatc $h@ls for thc disabled - Nithin statc

Tuilion Statc facilitics
Tuition - Othcr

Total undistributed exponditur6 " instruction
Undistribrtcd crpcnd. - attcnd. & sial $ork:

Salari6
Othcr purchascd $ni6 (400-500 seris)

Total undistributcd cxpcnd. - aucnd. & sial work
Undistributcd cxpcnditurG - hdlth $nicsl

Salaris
Purchased profasronal and tdhniql $n ies
Supplie and matcrials

Othcr obj6s
Total undistributcd cxpdditurs - health swi6

Undist. cxpcnd. - sp@h. OT. PT and othcrsupp. sea. studdb - rclatcd$n.:
Salaris
Purchased profssional - cduqtional sdie
Suppli6 and matcrials

Othcrobjets
Total undist. eNpcnd. . sp@l\ OT, PT md - relatcd sR.

Undist. c\pod. - othcr supp. $n,. guidance- students-rc8.:

E\tra-ordinaD' sfti6
Saldics ofothcr profqsional staff
Purcha*d prof6sronal - cdualional $Nia
Purchascd scn'i@ t6tinB
Travcl
Supplics and matcrials

Othcr objdts
Tolal undist. cxpcnd- - other supp. *ru. guidane - studmts - rcg.

Undist. c\pcnd. - othcr supp. sen- students - spl.- child study tdms:
Saltri6 ofothcr profssional staff
Salaria ofseretarial od clci€l assistants

Travcl
Misc. purchasc{ *n'. (400 - 500 $ri* oy'tlan r6id. 6ls)
Supplis and materials

Otherobj@ts- Misc cxpcnse inslruction CST
Total undis{. cxpcnd. - othcrsupp. s4. sludmb - spl.- child study tqms

Undist. c\pcnd. - improlcmcnt ofist. scn.:
Salarid ofsupm isor ofinstruction
Travcl

Tolal undist. expcnd. - imprcvmcnt of inst. sry.
Undist. cxpcnd- - cdu. mcrlia scn,./sch. libra4,:

Salarics

Salari6 of t6hnolog:, cmrdinators
Purchasci profcsslonal and tGhniql scn ic6
Trarcl
Supplics and materials

Othcrobj@ts
Total undist. cxpend. - edu. mcdia *N./$h. Librar.v

Undist. cNpcnd. - instructional stafftraining seru-l

Othcr purchased $nics
Total undist. cxpcnd. - instructional staffkaining scfl.

Undist crpcnd - supp. sn ' gcncml rdmin .

Salarics

Lcgal sn ic6
Aildir fcs
Othcr purchascd professional snic
Purchasad tchnical $n ic6
ComrnuurcatiooVtclephonc

BOE othcr purchascd scn ic
Trarcl-Supcrintcndcnt

Other purchascd xrviccs
Supplics and nratcrials

Mi$cllan@s cspcnditu16
BOE mcmbcrship ducs and f6

Total undisl. crpcnd. . supp. s. - gcngal admin-

Undist. crpcnd. - suppon scn. " school admin.:

Salarics of principals/assislanl principals

Salarics Spcial Ed Diretor
Saldi6 ofs6rctaial and clcrical assistants

Purchi$d profcssrotral lnd telmrcal *si6
Travcl
Supplis and matcrials

Othcr objGls
Total undist. cxpcnd. - suppon sn,. - sch@l admin.

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Original Budget
Budg€t TmnsfeN

Final
Budget

s 449.812 $ (l6.el5) S 432,897

80,000 ( t0.810) 69,170

35.000 (4.543) 30.457 29-982

564.812 (32.288) 532.s24 491,486

9.903.484 224.t03 10-12'1 -587 10.041.135

2.224
I7,t53

( r 1.839)
(r 1.150)

(3.612) 253.655 253.017 638

29.734 23t.209 260.943 3.124
2.404.087 1.664.689 4-068.776 3.864.628 204.148

4.085 (2.563)
(500)

(3.063)

1,375

t-5n --- 1375 ------ t47-

703.359

900.900
770.094

t.029.305
24.775

379.400

1.132,664

925,615

r,t49,494

1,614,09r

862,997

t.t29,721

I 18,573
62,678

19J73

2t6. 52

13.765

15,500

I l.l 50

257-26?

219.0'16
30,9 l8
3,66t

2t9,076
30,918

3,023

Actual

$ 392,334

69,t70

Exhibit C-l

Varitnce
Final to Aciual

Favomble /
(Unfavorablel

$ 40,563

4?5
4t.038

86.452

t4'l

638

t.522
500

4.585

(59.889)

147.078)
(655)
t00

164,682

81i.384 (107.522)
500

707.862 543-108 164.754

158,384
650.000

6,600
400

98,495
602,922

5.945

98,495

438,240
5,873

140.556
222.185

32.700

165.880

4.813
(14.320)

306,436
226.998

18,380

72

250,627

223,38s
18,380

55,809

3.613

1.000

9.000

2.000

407.441

387 _099

39.400

13.000

5.000

1.000

445.499

256.553

258.553

(r,000)
(2.894)
(2.000)

t50.479

59.481
(39.400)

3(,2
( r 1.000)

(4.646)
( 1.000)

3.797

2.845
(r.230)

1.615

(18.447)
5 1.293
(3.000)
(2,000)
(e_904)

(4.300)
13.642

(8.061)
(4.500)

(t2.561)

t67,224
180,650

t.623
700

350.t97

6,106 5,345 76t

-----3s7 

--irilv 
,r.*

446,580 446,580

2,000 2,000

449.296 449.296

259.398 2s9,398
770 770

260.168 260.168

362

354

362

354

t85.671

129.357

3.000

2.000

11.527
J.000

3t6.i55

59.522

t67,224
t80,650

t.623
?00

350.197

4t,272 10,189

5-500

46.772 10.389
t0.200
69.722

5 r,461

5.700

57.t61

244.47 5

65.000

76_75t

74.225

16.320

t36,l4t
t4.000

(93.e9j)

(t.225\
(t).527\

(17.0e9)
(t t?.9791

t8-058
( re.9 r 0)
56.353

(r8.058)
(840)

(34.671'
(2,5 ls)

25,437_

l-048

44.370

t7.000
i.000

12.240
705.530

45,t75
5,r84

t4,57E

44.975

5,1 84

t2,578

20;

2.000

805
(l l.8ro

9.578
(3.170) 9.070 9.070

(6.t86) 699.344 670.659 28.685

262.533
45.090

133,r04
56,t67
t5,480

t01,478
I 1.485

237-096
45-090

133,t04
55,1 l9
15y'80

101378
I l-485

460,247

245.399
t78.8lt0

463,448

151.604

179,546

462,348

151,604

t79,s46

3.201

6(t6

1.100

68;
1.275

4,473
1.275

3.790
2-500

t4.000
22.200

923.42(,

Se independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30, 2O2O

Undisl. expend. - cenhal seryicd:
Salries
Purchced professional seruicc
Travel
supplig dd materials
Other Obircts

Tolal undist. expmd- - ental seruicc
Undist. expod. - allowable maintenmce for schol facilitia:

Cleoing, repair, md maintene@ seryice
General supplia

Total undist. qpend. - allowable fraintendce for schol facilitic
Undist. expend. - olher oper. & maint. ofplmt - custodial servic6:

Salarir
Saluis of non-instructional aide
Purchoed profsional ud tehnical servie
Cltring, repair ud maintenmce seruicG
Other purchsed prope.ty seruice
lnsuruce
Travel
General suppli6
Energy (eledricity)
Other obiects
Energy (natural g6)

Total undist. expend. - other oper. & maint. ofplet - custodial seNics
Undist. expend. - s6urity:

Saloic
General supplic

Tolal undist. expend. - security

Total undist. expend. - oper. & maint. ofplut
Undist. expend. - student rmsponation seN.i

Saldis of non-insrudional aids

Sal. for pup. tms. (bd.home md schol) - regular
Sal. for pup. trms- (bet.home md sch@l) - special

Sal. for pup. trds. (olher thm bet. home ed sch@l)
Cleming, repair md maintenmce sefricq
Rental payment - sch@l bus6
Lece purchse payments - schml busq
Aid in lieu ofchaner schol
Conlract seruice - (other lhm between home md schol) - vendors

Contracl seruice. (special eduation students)- ioint agEmilis
Contracl seruicB regular education students
Trdsportalion senic6- CTSA special education
Tmvel
Misc. purchued seru. - tresportation
Supplie md materials
Other obi@ts

Total undisl. expend. - studentrmsportation sery.

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social security contribulions
PERS contributions - regular
Unemployment @mpensation
Workmen's compensation
Hq.lth benefiis
Tuition reimbuGement
Other employee benefits
Unused vaotion benefits
Unsed sick pay retirement

TOTAL LINALLOCATED BENEFITS

ON"BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS
On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)

TPAF p6t retirement mediel onributions (on-behalf- non-budgeted)
TPAF long tem disabilitv insurece contributions (on-behalf-non-budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF scial security ontibutions (non-budgeted)

TOTAL ON.BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL IJNDISTRTBUTED EXPENDITURES

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

OfiqinaI Budget
Budq.t Transfes

(6,940)

1,520
(s00)

(3,431)
(1,653)

3t3,192 (l 1.004)

146,484 000.368)
6,120 ____-_:

tn,6o4 (t0oJ68)

1,569

2,347
102,788

45,592
1,574 4,546

41,166 5,070

303,792

500
500

Final
Budget

$ 296,852
2,020

1,569

2.347
302,788

46,1 l6

52,236

Exhibit C-l

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable/
(Unfavomble)Actu.l

296,852
2,020

766,501
t27,623
98,725

t07,420
45,023

426,318

5,000

524

694,971
t23,497
99,960

144,653

?5,480
238.594

t0,000
t07,289
78,000

5,100

7t,536
4,t26
7,765

(3,092)
(28,477\

187,724
( l0,ooo)
(49,592\
(43,656)
(2,95e\
99,820

3,928
(1,000)

2,928

I 35J55

(91,675)

86.'746
(26,824)

32,123
58,622

I t9
(6,0 l7)
(3,600)

7,860
(40,800)

122,548
(500)

(r 1,732)
(28,864)
(r,034)
96,972

166,507
127,623

107,125

l4l,56l
47,003

426,318

57,691
34J44
2,141

268,320
t,979,239

9l, t 4l

9t,l4l

z,tnsl6

292.666
36,499
78,428

130,652

83,784
3,000

98,889

612,548

16,368

20,096
1,t26

1,380,056

50,601
20,857
2,141

't,094

13,487

9,000
34,141

1,980

168,500

1,746,044

a7,213

t,r86.86t

9t,675
205,920

63,323
46,305
72.030

83,665
9,O17
3,600

9t,029
40,800

490,000
500

28,1 00
4E,960

8,160
1,283,084

264,000
251,332

75,000
t62,'750

4,1 50,913

3 1,000

34,596

60,095
t9,067
(8,879)

(162,750)

t9,122
(10,6e r )

19.455

226.9t8 4t,402
1,872,135 107,104

9l,l4l

--ttJ4t rzJ%

292,666
36,499
'18,428

t30,652

83,784
2,001 999

56.281

2gg,48;

2.058
2,247

755

42,608

6.371
1,018,227 161,829

30,574

4,135,668
19,81 9
53,641

1,650

67,49t

(l,ee4,750)
(740,016)

(2,5 l0)
762,458 (762,4581

3A99,734 (3,499,7341

313,059

14,3 l0
t7,849

3U,095
270,399

66,t21

293,521
270,399
66,t2t

4,170,035
20,309
54,051

34,367
490
410

21,000 (19,150)

4,990,591 (83,911) 4,906,660 4,839,169

1,99d750
740,016

2,510

4,990,591

t5,202,37'l

,5J05361

(8J,93 l)

1,721,o9t

l,r45J%

4,906,660

16,923,468 19,410,981

27,05 1,055

- 
zrAs2Jr6

(3,432,2431

(2,48't,sl3\

p30r.06ttTOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Facilitic acquisition md onslruction servics:
SDA Nssmenl
Undrsributed expendrtures- special education

Undi$ributed expenditurq- admin info tech-

Undisnrbute/ expenditu16- cuslodral seNrc6
Undisributed expenditures- kindergaft en

Undisributed expenditure- srads l-5
Undisnibuted expendilu16- grads 9-12
Undistributed expenditurq- Schml-sponpred md other instructional program

Total facilities acquisition md construction seruices
TOTAI- CAPITAL OI'TLAY

30,'t09

See independent auditor's repon and notes to the financial statements

30,'109 30,709

----.------:10,709 10,709 30,709
30,709 30,709 30,709
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2O

BUGETARY. COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Exhibia C-l

Variancc
Final ao Actual

Finnl Fsvonbla/
Budgqt Actunl (Unfavorabtet

s 10l,76l $ 10l,76l $ _

Odginal
Budget

$ 92,705

25.229,275

Budget
TnnsfeB

9,056
Tmsfer of fuds to Chsrter Sch@ls

TOTAL EXPENDITI,,IRES

Excm (deficiency) of rownue
over (uder) upendituro

Olher finucing source:
Operating trmfer out;

Tresfer to f@d service fimd
Tmsfer to extended @ro

Total other finmcing sourcG

r,e5425o -----UjEW ,q5[A:5s6-

$ (54.250) $ (54.250) $ t,622.046

(2.401,061)

$ 1.676.296

Ex6s (deficidcy) of rmnus ud other finucing sources
Owr (under) expenditurc ed other finficing rcurce (um)
Fmd balue, July I
Fud baluco, Jue 30

- (54,250) (54,250)

t - -t-----Clt5bt T]---lsiE
1,622,046

63,387

_$___-__r,!!u1]-

1,676,296

T---.i3ter9e-
Recapitulation ftnd balu@:

Rctricted ftnd balme:
Rsered qcss surplus -
Assigned Fund Balmce: -

for subsequent yar's expenditum
for subsequent yur's expenditure

deignated
deignated

Rcere for exccs surplus
Committed flud balmce:

Y* end encumbrms
Unusigned ftnd baluce

Rewnciliation to govemmental funds statements (GAAP):
lst state aid psymmt not remgniad on GAAp bcis

Fund balmce per govcmmentsl fuds (cAAp)

$ ?8 1,950

38t.786
52t,697

1,685,433

$ 1.650.610

See independent auditor's report md notes to lhe financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset

Exhibit C-2

Variance
Final to ActualActual

$ 572,191
776,354

519,6s7
t42,918
141,894

336,9t2
2t,777

REVENUES

State sourcs
Federal soues

59t,087 $

828,182

5,627
(3,217)

s 596,714

824,965
$ (24,523)

(48.61 l)

TOTALREVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Insuuction:
Salaies of techers
Other slaries for instruction
Purchmed profsional md techniel seruices

Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased seruices

Other objects
Total inshuction

Support seflicc:
Saluies of supwisor of instruction
Salaries of progm dirctors
Salaries of olher prof6sional staff
Salries of secretaric & cleriel assistmts

Penonal seruices - slries
Other slries
Percnat senices - employee benefits
Plmt opentions md maintonan€
Purchased professional - techniql servicc
Purchmed prcfessional - eduetional services

Rentals

Other puchased senires
Supplies & materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition md const. sery.:

Construction s€Nices

Total facilities acquisition md const. seru

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Total outflows

r,4t9.269 2,410 1.42t.679 r,348,545 (73,134)

688,7t2
t42,9t8

4,980
325,906
25,698

(158,885)
13,830

180,885

I 1,006

747

529,827

156,748
I 85,865

336,912
26,445

10,170

13,830

43,9'tl

4,664

l.188.2 14 47,583 t,235,79'l l, I 63,158 72,639

33,336

14,838

99,735

19,922

46,374

1,500

(4t,t27)

(7,922)
(2,874)

I 1,569

200

34,836

14,838

58,608

12,000

43,500

34,836

t4,838

s8,607

12,000

43,500

I1,275

175,0s62t4,205 (38.654) 175,551

I 1,569

200
294
200
495

16,850 (6,5re) 10,33 I 10,33 t

16,850 (6,s r9) r0,33 I 10,331

1,419,269 2,4t0 t,42t,679 73,134

1,419,269 2,4t0 t,42t,679 1,348,545 73,134

Exces (deficimcy) ofrevenues over (under)

Expmditures md other finmcing sources (usc) $ $ $ s $

See independent audito/s report ild notes to the finmcial statmills
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BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

Note A - f,xplanation of differences bcfween budgetary inflows and outflows and
GAAP revenues and expenditures

Sources/infl ows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related

revenue is recognized.

Prior year encumbrances expended

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,

not recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP Statement in the current year,

previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds.

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

General
Fund

Exhibit C-3

Special
Revenue

Fund

lc-l] $ 31,206,632 lC-21 $ 1,348,s45

(34,823)

194,716

(160,289)

48,679

Uses/outllows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated absences

only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the

modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received

for fi nanc ial reporling purposes.

Prior year encumbrances expended

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures

for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds

lB-21 $ 3 1.366,s2s lB-21 $ l,23 6.93 5

lc-l| $ 29,584,586 lC-21 $ 1,348,s45

lB-21 $ 29,584,586 lB-21 $ 1,348,54s

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOAPJ OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCSEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF TFE NET PENSION LIABILITY
Teachenr Pasion snd Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Exhibit Ll

2019

N/A

$ 55,760,882

55-750.882

10,189,202

N/A

26.95o/o

2018 2017 2016

N/A N/A N/A

$ 57,t97,704 $ 57,080,301 $ 70,46t,723
57,t97,704 57,080,301 70,461:123

9,468,95 l 9,2s1,69A 9,048,395

N/A N/A N/A

26.49o/o 25.4t% 22.33o/o

June
2014

N/A N/A

$ 48,308,189 $ 46,867,404
48,308,189 46,867,404

8,9t3,291 t0,988,621 8,8 I 8,1 84

N/A N/A N/A

28.71o/"

2011 20102015

$ 56,ss2,s3s
56 552 535

2012

District's proportion ofthe net pension

liability (sset) *

District's proponionate shile ofthe net
pmsion liability (c*t) t{

District's proportionate shae ofdle net
pflsion liability (sset) associated with
the District
Total

Districfs covqed employee payroll

District's proponionate shse ofthe net
pension liability (asset) s a percntage
of its covered-employee payroll

Plm fiduciary net position as a pucmtage

ofthe total pension liability

N/A

33.640/o 33.760/o

plm thtre is no net pasion liability to report in the finmcial siatmmts of the district.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

2019

0.02770%

2,056,991

243o/o

56.2'lo/o

0.02468%

1,847,5 l5

2630/o

53.60%

t,710,300

g 7,270,949

1,727,822

2015

0.026200/o

t,657,489

2014

0.025430/o

r,774,778

2680/o

2013

0.02243o/o

1,658,s29

259o/o

7 2016

0.02484o/o 0.02455o/o

20t2 20rt 2010

District's proportion ofthe net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate shile ofthe net
pension liability (asse0

Distric{s covaed employee payroll

Distict's proportionate share ofnet pension

liability (6set) tr a permtage of its
covered -employe payroll

Plm fiduciary net position m a percmage

ofthe total pension liability (Local)

s 4.990.723 S 4.859-304 S s.7at,77s s 5 892 087 S 4 761 4Rl S 4 ?87 568

* Until a full ten y€r trend is compiled, infomation will be presented for those yees for which inforotion is available.

338o/o 42lo/o 355o/o

48. l0% 40.14o/o 47.93%

See indepadmt auditor's report md nots to the finmcial statments
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Exhibit L-2

N/A

N/A

N/A

10,t89,202

N/A

2018

N/A

N/A

N/A

9,468,951

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

9,2s1,690

N/A

2016

N/A

N/A

N/A

9,048,395

N/A

Fiscal
5

N/A

N/A

$ 8,913,297

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

$ 10,988,621

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

s 8,818,184

N/A

7 20t2 20tt

Connactually required contributionrr

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions+ *

Contributions defi ciency (excess)

District's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered-
employee payroll

N/A

$ $$ $

Public Employees' Retirem€nt System (PERS)

District's covered employee payroll 2,056,991 1,847,515

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered-
employee payroll 13.10% t3.45%

* Until a full ten yw trend is compiled, infomation will be proented for those y*s for whiqh infomation is available.

Fiscal Year
2017 2016 2074 2013 20t2

(230.093) (21 8,097) (22s,660) (169,035) (173,660)

1,710,300 1,727,822 1,657,489 1,774,778 1,658,529

t2.62% 13.61% 952% 10.47%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

2019

(269.41 8)

20ll

Contractually required contribution*t

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributionst*

Contributions defi ciency (excess)

$ 269,418 S 330,379 $ 230,093 S 213,09? g 22s,660 S 169,035 $ 173,660

(330.379)

17.88%
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O
Exhibit L-3

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF)

Changes in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Chanqes ofAssumptions

The discount rate changed from 4.86Yo as ofJune 30, 2018 to 5.60Yo as ofJune 30,2019. The long-term expected
rate of return changed from 7 .00%o as of June 30, 2018 to 7 .00o/o as of June 30, 2019. Further, the demographic
assumptions were revised to reflect those recommended on the basis of the Julyl, 2015 -June 30, 2018 experience
study.

Pu blic Emp lovees' Retirement Svstem (PERS)

Changes in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Changes ofAssumptions

The discount rate changed from 5.00% as of June 30, 2018 to 6.28Yo as of June 30,2019. The long-term expected
rate of retum changed from7.00o/o as of June 30,2018 to7.00Yo as of June 30,2019. Demographic assumptions were
revised in accordance with the results of the July 7,2014-June 30, 2018 experience study and the mortality
improvement scale incorporated the plan actuary's Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality
table with an82.2%o adjustment for males and 101.4%o adjustment for females, and with future improvement from
base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Further, salary increases were assumed to increase between 2.00Yo and
6.00% (based on years of service) through fiscal year 2026 and 3.00% and 7 .00o/o (based on years of service) for each
fiscal year thereafter.
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WEEHAUIKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDqLE OF CHANGES IN TIIE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RTITIOS
Public Employee's Retirement System and Teach€rs' pension and Annuity Fund

Exhibit M-1

State's proportion ofthe net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

District's proponion shile ofthe net OPEB
liability (6set)

State s proportionate shtre of the net OPEB
liability (asset) associated with the District

Total proportionate shse ofth€ net OPEB
liability (aset) resociated with the District

Totsl oPEB Liability:

Seruice cost

lnterest cost

Difference betwem expected md actual

expaience
Chmges in csmptiom
Mmbq contributions
Gross benefit paymens

Net Chege in total OPEB liability

Total OPEB liability- begiming

$s

Fiscal
20r9 2017 2016 2014 2013 2012 2010

0.08o/o 0.080/o 0.08% 0.08%

$

s 34.864.843 $ 38.878.35r S 4s 333 l4R s 48,476,668

s 34,864,843 $ 38,878,361 S 45,333,148 _$___19{9ff!_

$

ss t,507,646
i,543,034

(6,54s,s t4)
519,838

3t,725
0 070247\
(4,013,5 l8)

38.878.361

t,702,128
1,666,0s5

(4,357,820)
(4,461,486)

35,930
Il ojg 5s4)
(6,4s4,787)

45.333.148

?,0s4,t68
I,425,8 l8

(5,6 12,158)

38,664
lrl 050 0lr'\

$

Total OPEB liability - ending s 34.864-843 S 38-878-361 S 45.333 148

Covced-mployee payroll t2,246,193 I 1,3 16,466

Total OPEB as a perentage of covered-

employee payroll 284.70o/o 343.560/o

x Until a full ten yer trend is compiled, information will be presented for those years for which infomation is available.

(3,143,s20)

48-476.668

10,961,990

413.55%

See independmt auditor's report md notes to the finilcial statmmts
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\ilEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020
Exhibit M-2

Other Post-Retirement Benefit PIan- Public Emplovees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and Annaity
Fund

Changes in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experiences

The decrease in the Total OPEB Liability from June 30,2018 to June 30,2019 is due to changes in the census,
claims and premium experiences.

Changes ofAssumptions

The decrease in the liability from June 30, 2018 to June 30,2019 is due to the combined effect of the decrease in
the assumed discount rate from 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 to 3.50Vo as of June 30,20191, and changes in the
trend, excise tax, updated decrements, future spouse election, PPO/HMO future retiree elections, salary scale
and mortality assumptions.
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ABBOTT SCHEDULES

These schedules have been omitted. The Weehawken School District is a Non Abbott District.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

Total
Brought
Forward

(Ex. E-la)

Title I

2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020

Exhibit E-l

Totals
2020

I.D.E.A. Part B I.D.E.A. Part B

Basic Flow Through

REVENUES

State sources

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofteachers

Other salaries for instruction

Personal services - salaries

Purchased professional and technical services

Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased services

Other objects
Total instruction

Support services:

Salaries of supervisors of instruction

Salaries of program directors

Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsec. and clerical assist.

Personal services - salaries

C)ther salaries

Personal services - employee benefits
Plant operations and maintenance

Purchased professional - technical services

Purchased professional - educational services

Rentals

Other purchased services

Supplies & materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:

Equipment
Total facilities acquisition and const. serv

Transfer to charter schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfer in from general fund

Total outflows

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures

$ 572,19t $

74,9t0 364,532 336,9t2
572,191
776,354

$ $ $

647 l0l 364,532 336,9t2 1,348,545

365,450
142,918

t7,845

154,207

14t,894

3,932

336,912

519,657

142,918

t4l,894
336,912
2l,7'77

526,213 300,033 336,9t2 l,163, I 58

34,836

14,838

3,108

I 2,000

34,500

1t,275

55,499

9,000

34,836

14,838

58,607

I 2,000
43,500

n,275

I 10,557 64,499 I 75,056

10,331 10,33 I
10,331 10,33 I

647 l0r 364,532 336.912 t,348,545

647,t0t 364,s32 336,9t2 1,348,545

$ $ $ $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVf,,NUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES & EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

Preschool
Title II,
Part A Title III

Title III
Immigrant

Program
Aid

Exhibit E-1a

Sub-totals
2020

s s72,l9t
74,910

365,4s0
142,918

17,84s

34,836

14,838

3,1 08

12,000

34,s00

fi,27s

10,331

REVENUES

State sources

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENTJES

EXPENDITIJRES

Instruction:

Salaries ofteachers

Other salaries for instruction
Personal services - salaries
Purchased prolessional and technical services
Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased services

Other objects

Total instruction
Support services:

Salaries of supervisors of instruction
Salaries of program directors

Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries olsec. and clerical assist.

Personal services - salaries

Other salaries

Personal services - employee benefits
Plant operations and maintenance
Purchased prolessional - technical services
Purchased professional - educational services
Rentals

Other purchased sewices

Supplies & materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:

Instructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and const. serv.

Transfer to charter schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other fi nancing sources:

Transler in from general fund
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total outflows

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures

$ $ $ $ s61,860

45,775 743 5,392

45,775 743 5,392 561,860 647,101

8,635 3s6,8 I 5

142,918

s,392 12,453

8,635 5,392 5l 186 s26,213

34,836

14,838

3,1 08

34,500

11,275

45,775 3,1 08 49,674 110,s57

45,775 ll 743 s,392 56 I,860 647 l0l

45,77 5 t1,743 5,392 56 1,860 647 l0l

$$$ $$

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL RDVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES & EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
Exhibit E-1b

Title IV
Safe and

Druq Free Schools

NJ EIF
Safety

Grant Prosram

Total
Carried
Forward

REVENUES

State Sources

Federal Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries For Instruction
Personal Services - Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Tuition
General Supplies

Other Purchased Services

Other Objects
Total Instruction

Support Services:

Salaries of Supervisors of lnstruction
Salaries of Program Directors

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Administrative and Clerical Assistants

Personal Services - Salaries

Other Salaries

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Purchased Professional - Technical Services

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Rentals

Other Purchased Services

Supplies & Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:

Construction Services
Total Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv

Transfer to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer in from General Fund

Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total Outflows

Excess (Defi ciency) of, Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

$ $ 10,331 $ 10,331

12,00012,000

12,000 10.33 I 22,331

12,000 12,000

I 2,000 12,000

I 0.33 I 10,331

10.331 10,331

1 2,000 10,33 I 22,331

12,000 10,331 22,331

$ $ $
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

Exhibit E-2

Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Salaries ofteachers

Other salaries for instruction

Other purchased services (400-500 series)

Tuition to other LEAs within State

General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction

Support services:

Salaries of supervisors of instruction
Salaries of program directors
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsecr. and clerical assistants

Other salaries

Salaries of community parent involvement specialists

Salaries of master teachers

Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educational services

Other purchased professional education - services

Rentals

Contr. transportation service (betw. home & sch.)

Contr. transportation service (field trips)
Travel
Supplies & materials

Total support services

$ 366,984
156,748

12,977

356,815
142,918

12,453

10,169
r 3,830

524

$ $

536,709 5t2,186 24,523

34,836

14,838

34,836

14,838

49,674 49,674

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 586,383 $ 56r,860 $

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Revised 2019-20 Preschool Education Aid Allocation
Add: Actual ECPA Carryover (June 30, 2019)

Add: Budgeted Transferfrom the General Fund 2019-20

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2019-20 Budget
Less: 2019-20 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including prior year budget carryover)

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as ofJune 30,2020
Add: Prior Year Unexpended Encumbrance

Add: June 30,2020 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
2019-20 Actual Carryover - Preschool Education Aid/ Preschool

24,523

$ 579,083
7,300

s86,383
(586,383)

24,532

J_______-1;2_

2019-20 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted in2020-21

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30,2020

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Approval
Date

Budgetary
Appropriations

Prior
Years

Current
Year

GAAP
Expenditures to Date

Exhibit F-1

Unexpended
Appropriations
At June 30,2019

66,277

4,609

70.885

Proiect Title/Issue

Various School Improvements 712712017 $ 16,000,000 $ 8,533,331 $ 7,400,392 $

Various School Improvements 1211712002 9,407,200 9,402,592

Totals $ 25,407,200 $ 17,935,923 $ 7,400,392 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3002020
Exhibit F-2

SUMMARY SCHEDULE REVENUES" EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES
IN F'UND BALANCE - BUDGETARY RASIS

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Bond proceeds

Other sources

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

$

Other purchased professional and

technical services

Construction services

Legal services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

123,948

7,275,619
825

7,400,392

(7,400,392\

7,471,277

$ 70,885

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJDCTS FUND

VARIOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS. I2A7l2002
FROM INCf,PTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE. AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

Prior Periods Current Year Totals

Exhibit F-2a

Revised
Authorized

Cost
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State sources - SCC Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers

Other sources
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Other professional and technical services

Construction services

Legal sewices
TOTAL EXPENDITI.JRES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues over expenditures

$ 3,548,899

5,858,000

301

$ $ $3,548,899

s,858,000

301

3,548,899
s,858,000

301

9,407,200 9,407,200 9,407,200

990,877

8,410,175

I,540

990,877

8,4 I 0,175

1,540

995,363
8,285,837

126,000

9,402,592 9.402.592 9,407,200

$ 4,608 $ $ 4,608 $

Additional nroiect information:
Project Number

Grant date
Bond authorization date

Bonds authorized

Bonds issued

Original authorized cost
Additional authorized cost

Revised authorized cost

Percentage increase over original
Authorized cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

5580-050-03-0457
5580-050-03-0458

5580-050-03-0459
12t20t02
07/09/04

5,858,000.00

5,858,000.00
9,471,513.00

9,471,513.00

0%

100%
0 l/0 l/05
06t30t07

$

$

$

$
s

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

VARIOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS - 07I27I2OI7

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2O

Exhibit F-2b

Prior Periods Current Year Totals

Revised

Authorized
Cost

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds and tmnsfers
Other sources

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Other professional and technical sewrces

Construclion services

Legal services
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues over expenditures

Additional nroiect information:
Project Number

Daniel Webster School
Theodore RooseveltSchool

High School
Grant date

Bond authorization date

Bonds authorized
Bonds issued

Original authorized cost

Additional authorized cost

Revised authorized cost

Percentage increase over original
Authorized cost

Percentage completion

Original target completion date

Revised target cornpletion date

$ $ $ $

16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000

16,000,000 16,000,000 I 6.000.000

t,42t,s48
7,057,552

54,23t

t23,948
7,215,619

825

1,s45,496
t4,333,171

55,0s6

I,500,000
14,200,000

300,000

8,533,33 I 7,400,392 15,933,723 16.000.000

$ 7,466,669 _q____a4q;2 66,277 $

5580-070-l 7-l 000
5580-080-l 7-l 000

i 5580-050-l 7-l 000
N/A

0'il27^7
I 6,000,000,00

I 6,000,000.00

16,000,000.00

I 6,000,000.00

0%
100%

August 31,2020

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary funds are used to account for district activities that are similar to business operations
in the private sector. There are two categories of proprietary funds - enterprise and internal
service funds.

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the
costs ofproviding goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services X'und - This fund provides for the operation of food services
in all schools within the school district.

Extended Care Latchkey Program - This fund provides for the operation of an after
school program for all children with the school
district who require these services.

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing ofgoods or services provided by one

department or office to other departments or offices of the district board of education, or to other
district boards of education and governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Internal Service Fund - NON APPLICABLE



ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:

Customer
Federal

State

Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Due to payroll account

Due to general fund
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net position
Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt

Unrestricted
Total net position

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2020

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Food
Service

$ 5,085 $

13,131
2,631

42
15,905

36,694

146,524

(94,694)
51,830

Latchkey
Program

Exhibit G-1

Totals

9 $ 5,094

13,131

2,631

42
15,805

9 36,703

146,524

(94,694)
51,830

$ 88,524 $ 9 $ 88,533

$ 3,958

6,989
7,677

$ $ 3,958
6,989
1,671

12,618

12,618

12,618

12,618

51,830
24,076

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

75,906

$ 88,524

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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24,085

9 75,915

$ 88,5339$



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

Exhibit G-2
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues

Charges for services:

Daily sales- reimbursable programs

Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Miscellaneous

Community service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Cost of sales- reimbulsable programs

Cost of sales- non-reimbursable programs

Cost of sales- food distribution pl'ogram

Salaries

Payroll taxes/ employee benefits

Repairs and maintenance

Facility fees- current year

Outside ser"rices

Liability insurance

Uniforms
Administration Fees

General supplies

Miscellaneous Equipment - Not Capitalized
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Canceled prior year receivable

Gain on retirement of equipment/ad.iustment

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Net position-beginning
Net position-ending

$ 85,104

40,163
$ $ 85,104

40,163

r44,692 144,692

125,267 144,692 269,959

99,577

14,383

29,437

83,3 l3
24,939
12,88 l

99,577

14,3 83

29,437

233,334
24,939
12,881

150,021

8,989

906

1,120

39,225

18,563

5,370
9,558

8,989

906
1,120

39,225

32,875
5,370
9,558

14,312

348,261 164,333 512,594

(222,994) (19,641) (242,635)

4,010 4,010

159,041

29,437
(358)

159,041

29,437
(358)

192,130 192,130

(30,864) (19,641) (50,505)

19,650 126,420106,770

$ 75,906 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTINE 30,2O2O

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers

Payments to employees

Payments for payroll taxes/ employee benefits

Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases ofequipment

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activates

State Sources

Federal Sources

Transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of year

Balances--end ofyear

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:

Depreciation and net amortization
Food Distribution Program
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in cunent liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

(207.288',1 (19,789) (227,077)

Exhibit G-3

Food
Service

Latchkey Total
Enterprise

$ 124,'.t32 $

(83,3 l 3)
(24,939)

(223.168\

144,692 $
(r 50,02 l )

(14,460)

268,824
(233,334)

(24,939)
(237,628\

4,846
207,s27

4,846
207,527

212,373 212,373

5,085 (le,78e)
l9 798

(14,704)

t9 798

$ 5-085 $ 9$ 5,094

$ (222,9e4) $ (1e,641) S (242,63s)

9,5s8
29,437

( r,135)
(7,6t6)

(r 4,538)

9,558

29,437

(l,135)
(7,616\

(14,686)(r48)
15,706 ( 148) I 5,558

$ (207,288) $ (19,78e) S (227,077)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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FIDUCIARY F'UNDS

Fiduciary funds report assets that are held in a trustee or agency capacity for the external parties

and that cannot be used to support the government's own programs.

Trust and agency funds are used to account for resources held and administered by a school

district when it acts in a fiduciary capacity. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by
the district as an agent for individuals or other funds.

Scholarship Trust Fund -
(Louis Ferullo Scholarship)

Nonexpendable Trust Fund -
(McGowan Award)

This is an expendable trust fund used to
account for asset held by the district for grants to
students where there are no restrictions regarding
the use of principal and income.

This is a scholarship fund used to account for
assets held by the district under the terms of a
formal trust agreement, whereby the district is under
the obligation to maintain the trust principal.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds
held at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for payroll
transactions of the school district.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2020

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Nonexpendable

Expetrdable Trust Agency

Exhibit H-l

Totsl

Anihony Colasurdo

Scholarship

Fund

Inuls Ferullo
Scholarshlp

--3:l-McGowan Award
Scholarship Student

Fund Fund Activity Payroll 2o2O

ASSETS

Cash md esh equivalcnts

Due from ganeral fund
Due from food service fimd

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabil ities:

Payrcll deductions md withholdings

Due to genenl fund

Dug to stud€nt groups

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net position:

Rcserued - principal portion

Nonexpmdable trust

UImwed
TOTAL NET POSITION

$ 20,211 $ 3,431 S 1,000 $ 90,741

_-_eoJ!l_

$ 199,852

_______?919!9_

$ 315,235

3,9s8

_______i.g.P1_20,2t1 3,43t _________t999_

t,000

20,2il 3,43t

20,2n t,000

$ 1,000

See independent auditot's report and notes to the financial statements
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164,538

39,272
an?dt

90,"t41 203,810

19,538
39,272

90,741

294,55t

1,000

23,642

24,6423A3t

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION S 20,2t1 $ 3,43t _!_:9J1L _q_____?919.[- -!-----!]!2i-



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUI\TD - SCHOLARSIIIP

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

Exhibit II-2(A)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

McGowan

Award
Scholarship

Fund

Net position - beginning of the year 1,000

Net position - end of the year 1,000

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS . SCHOLARSHIP
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Exhibit H-2 (B)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Louis
Ferullo

Scholarship
Fund

Anthony
Colasurdo

Scholarship
Fund

Additions
Donations

Investment earnings:

Interest on investments

Total additions

Deductions

Expenditures

Total deductions

$ $

82

82

2,000 2,000

2,000 2,000

Change in net position (1,918) (2,000)

Net position - beginning of the year 5,349 22,211

Net position - end of the year $ 3,431 $ 20,211

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
STUDENT ACTWITY AGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance

At June 30, 2019

Cash

Receipts

Cash

Disbursements

Exhibit H-3

Balance

At June 30,2020

Elementary School

Roosevelt

Webster

Total elementary school

High School:

Store

Athletic Fund

General activity fund

TotalHigh School

6,784
8,356

6,455
156

$ 8,451

9,242

16,693

$ $ $ 4,788
270

1 5,140 6,611 5,058

1,540

71,263

15,000

105,521

14,950
104,326

1,540

50

72,458

72,803 120,521 119,276 74,048

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 87,943 $ 127,132 $ 124,334 $ 90,741

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PAYROLLAGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Balance,
At June 30,2019 Additions Deletions

Exhibit H-4

Balance,
At June 30, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from general fund
Due from food service fund

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Net payroll
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Interfund payable - general fund

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 48,178

3,958

$ 1s,8P0,902 $ rs,739,228 $ 199,852

3,958

$ s2.136$1s.890.902$l 739.228 $ 203,810

$ $ 8,796,859

6,396,t64
697,879

8,796,8s9

6,262,327

680.042

164,538

39,272

$ $

30,701

21,435

$ s2,r36 $ l $ r5-739.228 $ 203,810

'See 
independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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LONG.TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is used to record the outstanding principal balances of the general long-term
liabilities of the school district.
This includes serial bonds outstanding, loans outstanding, and the outstanding principal balance
on capital leases, and activity for debt service ofthe school district.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

Annud Mattrnts

Exhibit I-1a

Balance
At June 30. 2019 Issued Relired _ AtJune30,2020

Balance
lsue

Date of
Issue

Amount of
Issu€ Drte Amounl

Interst
Rate (%)

3.000

4.000
3.000
3.000

4.000
4.000
3.000
3.000
3.000

2.500
3.000
3.000
3.100

3.300
3.400
3.500
3.650
3.750
3.850
4.000

4.12s
4.t2s
4.150
4.200
4.200
4.200
4.250

Pmsion Bonds
Seric 2003

Geneml

Improvements 09/01/08

Refunding School Bonds 2013,

Refunded School Bonds 2003 to/301t3

Refunding School Bonds 201 7,

Refunded School Bonds 2008 t2noltT

Geneml
Improvements

071t5103 2,060p00

7,500,000

3,500,000

4,'195,000

'tl27Dot7 t6,000,000

04ltsl2t
041t5122

04ltsl23
0411sD4

5.850
5.850
5.850
5.850

$ 50s,000 $ $ 150,000 $ 355,000

071t5120

07ll52t
o'il152.2
071t5,,3

9/tn020-24
9/v2025-26

9nn02'1
9lt/2028
91v2029

7^5n020
7n5n02l

'tlt5D022-23

7l$n024
7n5t2025
7A512026
7/t5D02't
7|t5n028
'tlt512029

71t512030

7/t5/2031
't/15t2032'
't/15/2033

71r512034

7A5/2035
711512036

7^5/2037
7A5/2038

160,000

60,000
65,000
70,000

370,000
385,000

400,000
410,000

460,000
505,000
500,000
495,000
490,000

300,000 300,000

1,925,000 360,000 1,565,000

4,795,000 4,795,OOO

16,000,000 600,000 I 5,400,000

$ 23.525.000 _!_-_-__-_______ _$___!11.9999_ _9__?2J11999_

600,000
600,000

650,000
650,000
725,000
730,000
740,000
790,000
825,000
825,000
875,000
925,000

950,000
950,000
950,000
975,000
990,000

1,000,000

See independent auditoy's report and nots to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG.TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2O

SCHEDULE OF OLBIGATIONS UNDERCAPITAL LEASES

s 32,266 $

Exhibit I-2

Balance
At June 30. 2020

40,451

42.442

82,893

Date

Lease

t2/lt20t8
08/r0/t7

Amount of
Original

Lease

Principal
of

Term
of

Lease

5 Years

5 Years

Interest
Rate

Balance
At June 30, 2019Purpose

2019 Pick-up Truck & Van
2017 School Bus

Issued Retired

67,530
103,731

2.32%
3.77o/o

$ 52,64s
62.514

$ 1 15.159 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2O

DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual

Exhibit I-3

Variance
Positive (Negative)

Final to Actual

REVENUES

Local sources:

Local tax levy
Debt service aid type II
Capital reserve

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Regular debt service:

Interest

Redemption ofinterest - early retirement bonds

Redemption of principal

Total regular debt service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures

Other fi nancing sources:

Operating transfers in:

lnterest eamed in capital projects fund
Premium on refinance

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues and olher
Financing sources over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July I
Fund balance, June 30

Recapitulation of excess (deficiency) of
of revenues over (under) expenditures

Budgeted fund balance

$ 1,478,261

493,3s2
$ 1,478,261

493,352
$ 1,478,261

493,352
$ $

1,971,613 1.971.613 1,971,613

708,788
?0 s41

I,410,000

708,788

29,s43
1,410,000

686,437

29,543
22,351

1,4 10.000

148.331) 2,148,331 2,125,980 22,35t

2,148,331 2,148,331 125.980 22,3st2,

(176,71 8) (176,718) (154,367)

I 8,897

22,3st

I 8,897

(176,718) (176,718)

276,248

$99,530$-$99,530

I 8,897

(135,470)

276,248

I 8,897

4t,248

$ 140,778 $ 4t,248

$ $- $ $ 99,530 $ (99,530)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(unaudited)



WEEHAWKf,N BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
Exhibit J-l

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Govemmental activities:

lnvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Business-type activities:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net position

District-wide:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted
IJnrestricted

Total district net position

$ (1,130,803)

1,37s,399
(5,96s,289)

$ (8,043,104)

7,801,76s
(6.s05.678)

$ (11,883,768)

12,896,315
(6,160,25 l)

$ 601,52s

1,2 I 8,893

$ 833,757
t,569,634

194)

Total govemmental activities net position $ (5,720,693) $ (6,747,017) $ (s,147,704) $ (4,015,es7) _$__c,991!9L

$ 5 1,830

24,08s

6 1,388

65,033

26,837

276,t48

28,356

585.330

33,99s

685,582

$ $ $ $

$ 7s,9tsst26,42t$302,985$613,686 $ 7t9,s77

$ (t,078,973)
1,375,399

(s,941,204)

(7,981,716)

7,801,765
(6,440,64s)

$ (11,856,931)

12,896,315
(5,884,1 03 )

629,88 l
l,218,893

(s,25 1,045)

867,7s2
1,569,634

(4.721.6t2)

$ $ $

$ (5,644,778) $ (6,620,596) $ (4,844,719) _!__sAoz27l)_ $ (2,284,226)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OT EDUCATTON
T-AST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAI, BASIS Ob- ACCOUNTING)
Exhibit J-2

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Fiscal Year Endine June 30.m;iffi
DISTRICT EXPENSES

Govemental activities:
Instruction:

Regular

Special education
Other special education
Other instruction

Support Services;
Tuilion
Shrdent & instruction related services
Sch@l administrative servics
General and business administrative services

Central serviccs
Plmt operations md maintenance
Pupil transportation

Charter schools
Inter€st on long-tem d€bt
Capital rcserve bansf€r to debt service
Capital outlay - not capitalized
Unalloqted depreciation

Total govemmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:
Food service
Latchkey progsm

Total business-type activities expense

TOTAL DISTNCT EXPENSES

DISTRICT PROGRAM REVENUES

Govemental activities:
Charges for senices:

Instruction (tuition)
Pupil transportation

Central md other support seryices

Oporating gmts and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total govemontal activities program revenues
Business-type activities:

Charges for seruices
Food service

Child ere
Operating gmnts md contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total business typ€ activities progrm rcvcnues

1,895 55,802 40,397 30,709

114,449 82,408 72,42'1 64,330 '7'1,949

35,743,787 36,49t,4t9 35,628,817 32,'136,403 30,021,046

I 5,001,575

2,33't,230
392,086

1,333,901

l5;142,580
2,300,125

395,264

1,449,568

t5,907,413
2,3',13,693

420,379
1,329,888

$ 14,555,101

t,904,892
377,OO5

903,399

3,003,394
3,522,249

1,635,589
t,562,782

603,71 r

2,541,032

t,464,490
167,882
390,1 50

I 18,963

208,168
271,946

t3,237,979
I,843,550

324,12a
816,8@

$ $ $

3,864,628

4,1t6,226
I,299,633
1,536,912

538,091

3,OO5,'1't'l

1,385,538

l0r,761
715,980

3,O24,84
4,558,6r7
1,386,266
|,542,2't6

564,167
2,567,957

I,784,338

t20,360
966,9e

2,392,536

4,329,469

1,698,3 I 5

1,508,650
7|,843

2,919,311

I,446,165
t67,540
295,386

3,121,199
3,094,91 9
1,335,029

1,218,'l9t
605,227

2,289,',llL
t,4't3,970

t4t,643
415,378

348,26t 412,177 404,538 389,693

t64,333 383,654 4as,734 316,133

512,594 795,831 890,272 705,826

T 36e56,3st @_ -T 36itrps, @-@

446,942
254,O34
700,976

t20,635
253,451

294,202

$ 79,677 $ tO2,296 $ 80,867 $ 104,791 $ 77,036

t0,797,134 11,6t4,938 13,171,816 1t,229,123 9,529,tO2

10'8?618l I llJl7,r34 1325r,6n I lJ33,rl4 ,r606J38

t25,267
t44,692
192,488

153,035

2l 8,801

235,872

t34,63'l
198,548
252,837

462,447 607,708 586,022 599,0'77 668,288

TOTAL DISTRICT PROGRAM REVENUES

DISTRICT NET (EXPENSf,,S) / REVENUES

Gov€mental activiti€s $ (24,866,976) g (24,774,185) g (22,376,134) $ (21,402,489, $ (20,420,908)

Business-typeactivities (50,147) (t88,123) (304,250) (106,749) (32,688)

rorALDISrRICrNEr(EXPENSES)/REVENUES _S__@LI2L _!__@eg;ggl _$__l??{!9;!q _$__C!r0e;rQ_ _$__Ggll]J9q

See independent auditor's repon and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKf,N BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Exhibit J-2

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Fiscal Year Ending June 30'
2m0 2019 2018 2017 2016

DISTRICT GENERAL REVENUES AND
OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Govemmental activities:
Property taxes levied for geneml purposes, net
Revenue from local gov't allocated to capital reserve

Tues levied for debt service
Loql- PILOT Contribution
Sale of Property
Fedeml md state aid budget vs. GAAP
Miscellmmus income

Capital grmt - epital project
Special item - adjustments

Transfers
Total govemental activiti€s

Busine$-type activities:

Special item -adjustments

InYestment mings
Tmsfers

Total business-type activities
TOTAL DISTRICT GENERAL REVENUES AND
OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

DISTRICT CIIANGES IN NET POSITION

Govemental activities
Business-type activities

TOTAL DISTRICT CHANGES IN NET POSITION

s 21,519,163 S 20,569,'132 $ 19,794,817

979,759

7,127

37'1,604

s 18422,272

a93,223

(l0,o9l)
372,063

t7,904,42t

945,790t,4'78,26t
'125,000

1,900,000
44,283

203,t22

1,026,324 $
(50,50s)

1,402,n9
757,000

t2,982
594,806

(l,599,3 l 3)
(t76,5@\

$

(2,429)
132,774

574 (238,94't) (3,231)

18,897 77,180 87,711

25,893,300 23,t74,8'12 21,244,387

(358) r 1,559 (6,451)

'19,958

130

13t,964

19,757,555 19,112,932

5,930

t2

653) l r Js'

_t___rspf4r_ _$__jiJ!qlll- @- l 'rJrrJt 
-5_jJf-q.gg?_

$ s (1,13r,747) $
(310,7o1 )

(t,644,934t $
(r06,74e)

(1,307,976)

(26,7s8)

_!____2ltgl2_ T (lJ?strtr) _g__L!e,!!sl 
-$ ('Jrtrsr) -q__!tllj_4l

See independent audito/s report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit J-3

Fiscal Year f,nding June 30,

GENERAL FT'ND

Restricted, committed, & assigned

Unassigned

TOTAL CENERAL FI.]ND

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FTJNDS

Restricted, committed, & assigned

Unassigned:
Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund

Debt service fund
Permanent fund

$ $

2020 2019 2018

682,770

2017 20t6

381,786

486,874

s4,2s0 $
( I 8s,579)

$ t,210,647
245,727

$ 1,477 ,97 4

264,077

$ 868,660 $ (131,329) $ 682,770 $ 1,4s6,374 $ 1,742,0s1

$ 99,s30 S 6,835,923 $ s,977,382 $ 130 $ 12

(l 60,289)

70,885

4t,248

(48,679)
812,072

99,530

(s4,2ss)
6,0s9,44s

176,718

(ss,61 8)
7,840

276

(s6, l 5e)

90,1 80

130

TOTALALLOTFIERGOVERNMENTALFUNDT $ 5.I,374 $ 7,698,846 $ 12,159,290 _$__w372) _q__3&1_

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Exhibit J-4
CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUND

Fi"""l y"r. EIClqg Juo" 3O

2011
REVENUES

Ta levy
Local - PILOT
Sale of Property
Tuition chages
Miscellaeous
State sources

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

lnstructron'

Reguld instruction

Special education instruction

Other special instruction

Other instruction

Community sewice progrms
Support sePices:

Tuition

Student & inst. related seNices
School administrative services

Other administrative services

Central seryices

Plmt operations md maintenmce
Pupil tmsportation
Employee benefits

Tresfer to charter schools
Special education jobs fund
Debt service:

Principal
Interest md other chdges

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess /(defi ciency) of revenues

over expenditures

Other finmcing sources (uses)

s 22,997,424
725,000

1,900,000

79,677
tnl 1 r,

7,856,757
813,093

8,879,173
1,303,778

219,609
801,733

3,864,628
2,518,1 19

670,659

803,664
302,788

2,0t0,442
1,018,227

8,397,510
1 01,761

1,410,000
7l 5,980

'7,441,432

40,459,503

1,402,tt9
757,000

s20,7'74,576$20,099,47t$19,31s,49s$18,850,611$18,633,735$1A,214,223$17,813,768$17,141,458

34,575.073 3,894,069 28,914,938 27,374,037 26,547,699 25,6t7,824 24,963,646 25,454,889 24,296,054 23,335,487

- 80,867 104,791 77,036 113,038 138,138 99,343 l48,l5l 65,523
- 377,604 310,424 3'12,063 r32,'t'74 2'n,414 718,533 474,658 453,'718

906,'I'14 6,783,865 6,038,095 5,884,197 5,531,743 5,225,1,'74 5,527,08t 4,880,792 4,332,989
828,t'16 898,026 821,256 898,308 989,658 695,185 895,709 978,68s 1,34r,799

1,12t,043

t2'1,04'1

101,959

785,000
966,964

8,703,691
l,l 59,959

206.368
736,068

2,392,536
2,695,493

768,451

924,684
352,801

1,838,886
1,034,070
7,458,762

t67,540

755,000
295,386

8,t20,994
970,485
192,689

510,807

3,003,394
2,228,436

724,203

983,192
312,790

I,626,524
1,080,71 I

6,505,427
167,882

745,000
390,1 50

8,060,932
1,035,1 l5

183,033

509,258

3,121,t99
1,855,835

612,339

955,285
341,651

1,599,178

I,189,620
5,995,108

141,643

720,000
415374

7,A72,082
9't0,406
152,45'1

468,451

2,985,446
1,984,186

545,742
853,722
299,248

I,604,64t
r,097,318
5,523,069

I 18,305

640,000
459,144

'7,554,994

978,165
184,4'18

469,3'10

829,969
417,270

'1,401,632

956,327
180,942

7,405,665
828,175
172,382
a\1 41)

2,384,574
1,131,8'19

581,556
805,718
338,31 I

1,379,427

1,089,459

4,833,6t7
t57,lo7
72,364

775,583
545,352

'7,661,246

862.797
206,883

371,'143

2,119,925
r,a27,243

6r6,488
?o1 rt1
322,767

I 4?n q??

959,545
4,499,454

159,959

35,440

758,596
5'13,549

2,'166,054

I,8'70,203
536,642
788,932
344,4t9

1,778,190
1,145,258

5,343,299
t0t,2t2

2,6A3,'755

1,814,951

582,103

8'16,556

342,88'7

1,7tt,528
1,1 I 7,450
5,400,321

132,360

812,'722

5t5,755

(5,884,430) (3,773,218) (4,654,6s3\ (367,488) (488,967) (9s,s62\ (223,612) 321,9t8 6ls,l08 (40'7,676\

4,565,274 4,079,896 178,841 301,092 138,529 78,803 77,983 128,205 553,382

7,66'1,287 33,569.591 2't,'141,525 27,036,666 25,713,386 25,t87,258 25,132,971 23,680,946 23,'143,163

16,000,000

77,180 87,7il 2'16 130 t2 57,083 19 23 565

Zrso r6'08?Jll n6 130 o -----*t-ttn l9 23 565

_q___i&999Q- _!_lll14!!_ _s____li!zt!I _$_-_iqg.q4_ _9_____12:E9I -9-___@1240)_ 
J_____2212n- -L-----g-lu!.1- -s-Eg1l1u

3.56Yo 4.tzvo 4 2so/d

See independent auditor's report ad notes to the findcial statements

Bond Proceeds

Trosfers in

Trosfers out

r 8,897

t8,897

_g____(:.!9:El

Total other finacing sources (uses)

Net chage in fund balaces

Debt seruice 6 a percentage of
noncapital expenditures 6.4404

Source: District records
Note: Noncapital expenditures ae total expenditures less capital outlay

s6A8%

99

4.30yo 4.9'7o/o 5.30% 5.6l|0 5.74Yo



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LASTTEN FISCALYEARS

(Unaudited)

Exhibit J-5
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE (NJ)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2013 20t2 20ttDescription

General Funds

Interest on investments
Additional fund from Tomship of Weehawken

Use of facilities- current yer
Use offacilities- prior year

High School gate fees/book fines & saleV
activity accomt

Lost Chrome Books/ ID Replacmmts
Insurance refimds/ Workels Comp
Refimds from vmdors/educational

institutions /e-rate HCS
Re-imbusemmt from Fmd 30 for over-time
Anti-bullying granV Exxon grant

NJSIG-RK- Inunnce Safety Grant
Special needs teacher reimbursement

Cancel prior year accounts payable/py

voided checks

Brain mp reimbusement

AP exam charges

UBS rent payment

Other

Total miscellmeous

Revenue flom local gov't allocated

to capital resene

Capital reserue transfer to debt seruice

Sale of Property
Local- PILOT
Tuition

Total General Fmd other thm
local revenue

Source: district records

5,213 1,07 4

43,238

120,1438,7s4 2,400
25,578

105,954

500

16,651 30,298 94,798

1,191

5,385

10,450

4,245
I 1,555

28,368

$

s

16.300 $ 638
300,000
150,000

s 823 $ 2,030

125,000

234

1,500

4,7s8

17,667

101,577

1,107

207

510

6,755

I 1,403

105,9s3

811

83,977

5,742

227

445,264

6,883

l7,862

114,072

24,568

166

300,000

4,611

16,703

93,441

)a 1)<

$ 2,200

300,000

4,773

9,536

100,206

33,317

s89l$ s $ s

175,000

1s0,000
100,000

1,509
21,683

t20,769

1,000

22,779

944

1 8.1 38

2 907 799

100,000

12,888

5,000

1,939 2,914 11,919 5,931 5,014 s,721 36,012 3,686

203,122 594,806 377,604 310,424 372,063 132,7'74 220,372 614,597 474,658 453,718

1,900,000
'725,000

79 6'.77

757,000
10?,296 80,867 104,79t ',77,036 113,038 s1,042 103,936 148,151 65,5?3

$1,454,102 S 458,471 S 415,2ts S 449,099 $ 245,812 S 271,414 $ 718,533 S 622,809 S 519,241

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-6

ASSESSED VALUE & ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 300

Net Assessed

Valuations

Estimated
Full Cash
Valuations

Percentage of
Net Assessed

to Equalized
Valuations

2020

2019

2018 t(

$ 4, l o5,o8o,5oo $ 4, I 0o ,569,873

4,089,418,600 4,043J24,698

3,526,737,142

2,890,489,495

2,690,837,445

2,615,082,518

2,639,452,108

2,525,748,607

2323,054,090

2,284,138,019

t00.tt%

tDt.t4%

109.19%

43.22Vo

44.39%

45.12%

44.75%

46.36%

51.83%

51.83%

3,850,799,400

2017 1,249,269,560

2016 1,194,462,742

20ts 1,179,925,232

2014 1,181,084,193

2013 1,1 70,850,850

2012 1,204,038,935

20tt 1,183,868,735

* Revaluation

Source: Abstract of Ratables, Hudson County Board of Taxation

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
(rate per $100 ofossessedvalue)

Assessment
Year

Weehawken
School District

Weehawken
Township

Hudson
County

Special

Garbage
District

Exhibit J-7

Total
Open
Space

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

20ls

20t4

2013

2012

201 I

0.5860

0.5450

0.5600

1.6350

1.5960

1.5960

1.5880

1.5730

1.s220

L4510

0.7630

0.6930

0.6700

2.3340

2.3700

2.2450

2.1t70

r.9030

1.8290

1.7780

0.3880

0.4070

0.41l0

t.t2l0

1.0720

1.2130

L1700

1. I 650

0.9740

0.8930

0.0000

0.0100

0.0100

0.0240

0.0220

0.0120

0.0120

0.0050

0.0200

0.0 t 00

0.0610

0.0600

0.0630

0. I 840

0.1 830

0. I 850

0.1 840

0. I 820

0. I 590

0.1700

1.7980

1.7150

1.7140

5.2980

5.2430

5.2510

5.0710

4.8280

4.s040

4.3020

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector
* Revaluation

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statement
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CURRENT YEARAND NINE YEARS AGO

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

2020
o/o of Total

District Net
Assessed Value

Taxable

Assessed

Value

g 25,122,800

40,000,000

80,439,900

53,826,500

24,51 1,800

23,600,000

23,384,700
22,446,100
10,998,300

$ 312,983,100

Exhibit J-8

2011
o/o of Total

Rank District Net

lOptionall AssessedValue

4 2.15o/o

3.43%

Taxable

Assessed

Value
Rank

lOptionall

HARTZ MOUNTAIN IND INC
ROSELAND PROPERTIES (MACK.CALI)
GLOBAL WEEHAWKEN ACQUISITIONS GROUP, LLC
LENNAR CORP.
DYKES LUMBER
TOWERPLAZA ASSOC.
I5OO HARBOR BLVD PARTNERS, LLC
NORTH PIER ASSOCIATES, LLC
SIMONE CONDOMINIUM
ROCK EAGLE PROPERTIES, LLC
HARTZ PW LP
HARTZ PW TOWER BLP
HARTZ MOI-INTAIN . PARSIPPANY
PORT IMPERIAL SOUTH 15 LLC
HARTZ.PW LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TOTAL

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

3

1

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

$ 322,427,100
235,500,100

95,361,000

30,300,000

27,000,000

21,500,000

19,295,000

16,500,000

15,000,000

12,920,000

7.88o/o

s.76%
2.33%
0.74%

0.66%
0.53o/o

0.47%

0.40%
0.37%
0.32%

8,653,000 10

I
2

5

6
7

8

9

0.74o/o

6.89o/o

4.61%
2.10%
2.02%
2.00%
t.92%
0.94%

26.80%$ 79s,803,200 19.46%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-9

MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

Total Tax
Levy

Current Tax
Collections

Percent of
Tax Levy
Collected

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

$ 74,661,873 $ 74,552,987

67,010,094 66,731,503

66,559,913 66,505,714

64,299,005 64,264,303

64,133,073 63,739,500

62,017,579 61,811,306

61,352,024 60,635,460

57,612,041 57,323,487

52,119,924 51,873,546

52,127,848 51,698,409

99.8s%

99.s8%

99.92%

99.95%

99.39%

99.67%

98.83%

9950%

99.53%

99.18%

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDINGDEBT BYTYPE

Busiaess-Type

Exhibit J-l0

Governmental Activitie Activities

Capital Leases Total District
Fiscal Year

Ended June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds
Certificates of
Participation

$-
Capital Leases

Bond
Anticipetion
Notes (BANS)

$-82,893
I 1s,159
98,098

50,s94

102,616
169,628

ts7,360
134,946

165,779
46,951

61,081

$ 22,197,893
23,640,1s9
24,408,098
9.070.594
9,867,616

10,654,628

t1,282,360
12,187,875

13,031,470
13,688,22s

14,460,9s1

Percentage of
Personal

Income "

N/A
N/A

0.27o/o

0.69%
059%
0.s3%
0.47o/o

0.40%
0.37%
034%
0.31Yo

Per Capita'

2020
2019
201 8

2017

2016
201s
2014
2013
2012
201 I
201 0

$ 22,115,000
23,s2s,000
24,310,000

9,020,000

9,765,000

I 0,485,000
I I,l 25,000

12,052,969
12,86s,691

13,64t,274
14,399,870

$ N/A
N/A

65,1 39

$

62,461

58,466
56,540

52,8r9
49,075

48,r 03

46,273

4s,124

N/A - Not Available

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and

population for the prior calendar year.

See independent auditols report and notes to the financial statements
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Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,

2020
2019

2018
2017

2016
2015
20r4
2013
20t2
2011

Notes:

General
Obligation Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Property

Exhibit J-11

Per Capita b

N/A
N/A

65,139

62,461
58,466
56,540

52,819

49,075

48,103

46,273

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

RATIOS OF GENERAL BOIIDED DEBT OUTSTAI\DING

General Bonded Debt Outstandins

$$ 22,115,000

23,525,000

24,310,000
9,020,000
9,765,000

10,485,000

11,125,000

10,485,000

12,865,691
13,641,274

22,115,000

23,525,000

24,310,000
9,020,000
9,765,000

10,485,000

11,125,000

10,485,000

12,865,691

13,641,274

0.54%
058%
0-630/o

0-72Yo

0.8204

0.89%
0.94%
0.90%
l.07Vo

1.15%

N/A - Not Available

Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for properly tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AS OF JUNE 30,2020

Exhibit J-12

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING ACTIVITIES DR,BT

Municipal Debt: (1)

Weehawken School District
Weehawken Township

Gross Debt Deductions Net Debt

$ 22,197,893

118,870,454

$ 22,197,893 $

J s00 79,389,954

$ 141,068,347 $ 61,678,393 $ 79,389,954

Overlapping Debt:
County of Hudson (2) - Township's Share (4.22%) 22,057,771

$ 101,447,725

Sources:

(l) Weehawken's Annual Debt Statement - June 30,2020
(2) Hudson County Treasurer's Office. The County debt was apportioned to Weehawken

Township by dividing the Township's 2020 Equalized Value by the total2020 Equalized

Value for Hudson County, which results in an apportionment rate of 4.22o/o

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDI"ICATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

2011

$ I 08,r 80,804

9.070.s94

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2020

Equalized Valuation Basis
2017
201 8

2019

IAI

tA/31 s

tB1

tcl
lB-cl

$ 9r,849,87r

12,865,691

$ 78.984.180

Exhibit J-l3

3,214,000.816
3;700,556,794
4,043J24,698

_!_____u9:z$499_

22.197 893

s 123,907,704 $ 108,060,96s S 91,184,878 S 99.110.210

Avenge equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4 7o ofaverage equalization value)
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal debt mrgin

Fiscel Year Ending June 30,
20t6 201s

$ 104,676,301 S 103,736,654 $ 99,804,s15 S 95,699,43s

10,485,000 11,125,000 12,052,969

_!__2119$!:_ _$__21M{1_ _$__q862l]l_ _g__€f419f_

3,652,627,436

146,105,097 a

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage ofdebt limit

2020

s 146,10s,097

2At9

s 130,2s8,858

22,197,893

2018

$ 1 15,592,976

24.408.098

79,389,9s4

_9.______qg4!3t_

s 60,840,222

13.641.274

$ 47.198.948

22.42%t5.t9v" 17 ,04o/o 11.150/o 12.s9% t4.01%21.120/" 8.38% 9.43yo 10.1 l%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report ofthe State ofNew Jersey,

Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation

I Limit set by NJSA I 84:24-l 9 for a K though l2 district; other % limits would be applicable for other district types.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-14

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Year Ended
December 31,

Unemployment
Rate

Per Capita
Income *

School
District

Population

2020

2019

201 8

2017

2016

2015

20t4

2013

20t2

20tt

2010

N/A

2.40Yo

3.00%

3.50%

4.80o/o

3.80%

4.90%

9.30%

930%

9.00%

ll.40Yo

N/A

N/A

65,139

62,461

58,466

56,540

52,819

49,075

48,103

46,273

45,124

NiA

14,638

14,767

t4,9t4

t4,921

13,817

13,029

12,915

12,864

12,801

12,553

* Per capita income for Hudson County

N/A Not Available
(E) Estimate

Source: (l) NJ Department of Labor, Office of Planning and Research

(l) NJ Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics
(2) US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis
(3) US Bureau of the Census, Population Division

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC & ECONOMIC INFORMATION

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

2020

Dxhibit J-15

20ll

Rank

lOptionaU
I

2
)
4

5

6

7

8

9

l0
l1

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment

5s.0t%
21.73%

7.70%
5.50%
2.20%
1.93%

L510/o

1.130/o

L100/o

1.10o/o

1.10%

Percentage of
Total Municipal

Employment
Rank

Employees lOptionallEmployer
UBS Financial Services

Hanover Direct Incorporated

The Swatoh Group US Inc.

Port Imperial Ferry Corp.

Ceres Marine Terminals Inc.

Dykes Lumber Co. Inc
Weehawken Board of Education

Mioros Retail System Inc
Chart House Restaurant

Houlihan's

Specialists LTD
Citicorp Data Systems Incorporated

New Jersey Department of Transportation

Hartz Mountain Industries Ino.

Citicorp Information Technologies

Qwest Cyber Solutions

Pathmark Stores Inc
UBS Painewebber Inc

Employees
5,000
1,975

700
s00
200
175
137

t03
100

100

100

340
570

700
200

4

3

1

7

4.7lo/o

7.89%
9.69%
2.77%

t38%
823%
4.15o/o

3.460/o

2.08%
2,080/o

1.80%
1.38o/o

100

594
300
250
150

150

130

100

il
2

5

6

8

9

l0
t2

_____2J29_

Source: Hudson County Economic Development Corp,

100.00% _____Jt!4_ 49.62%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FULL.TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION / PROGRAM
Exhibit J-16

2020
Fiscal Year June

201s 2014 2013
FUNCTION /PROGRAM

Instruction:

Regular

Special education

Other special education
Vocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs

Adult/continuing education programs

Support Services:

Student & instruction related services

General administration
School administrative services

Other administrative services

Cenhal services

Administrative Information Technology
Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation

Other support sewices

Special Schools

Food Service

Child Care

TOTAL FUNCTION / PROGRAM

Source: District Personnel Records

94
25

13

2019 2018

4

10

8

97

12

1l l11l

92
))

1l

93

16

14

4

l0
7

94
12

91

ll
91

10

89

10

89

:

17

89

9

t717 t7

29
1l
7

31

11

7

3l
11

7

39

5

7

3l
5

7

27

5

7

I
3

11

9

29

5

7

1

2

1l
9

31

5

7

1

2

1l
9

3l
5

7

I
2

11

9

30

5

7

2

;
7

5 2 2

7

1l
8

t2 12

7

203 196 193 184 189 176 185 t82 179 t77

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEEAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
OPERATING IIVFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

OPERATING STATISTICS

PuoiVTeacher Retio

Exhibit J-l7

Fiscal
Year Enrollment

Operating
Expenditures

s 3s,743,787

36,491,419

35,628.817

32,736,403
30,027,046
28,173,214
2s,401,490
25,405,421

23,855,88r
23,590,341

Senior
Middle Eigh
School Schoot

Average Daily
Enrollment

(ADE) C

Average
Daily

Attendance

(ADA)"

7o Change in
Average Daily

Enrollment

Student
Attendance
Percentrge

CostPer Perc€ntage
Pupil Change

Teaching

Staffb Elementery

2020
20r9
2018

2017

2016
2015
2014
20t3
2012
201 I

I,353
1,395

1,344

1,347

1,372

1,328

1,309

1,258
1,239

1,248

26,418
26,159
26,5t0
24,303
21,886
21,215
19,40s

20,t95
19,254

18,903

(0.01)
(0.01)
0.02
0.1t
0.03

0.09
(0.04)
0.0s
0.o2

0.01

132
725

123

t2l
127

113

118

lt5
tt4
114

9.98

9.44

tl-28
t2.05
12.77

13.41

13.72

13.05

8.00
12.52

10.33

8.55

i0.53
10.37

9.90

12.67

13.25

12.O5

8.80

tt.23

10.40

1 1.87

10.94

10.96

1 0.17

10.20

9.62

9.23
9.85

9.92

1,363

1,404

1,344

1,347

1,371

1,328

1,309

1,258

1,239

1,248

1,289

1,320

r,304
1,272

1,303

1,261

1,236
1,194

1,183

1,177

1.19%
4.23o/o

-1.97o/o

-1.7s%

3.24%
1.45o/o

4.05%
1.53o/o

4.72%
2.80Yo

94.s7%

94.02%
97-02%

94.43%

9s.04%
94.9s%

94.42o/o

94.91%
9s.48%
94.31o/o

Sources: Districtrecords

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff
c Average daily enrollmentand average dailyattendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

See independent audito/s rcport and notes to the financial statements
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2020

50,700
281
410

2019

50,700
281
410

2013

50,700
281
405

56,300
3ll
374

12s,600

5'72

480

2012

56,300
311

348

125,600
572

512

Exhibit J-18

20tt

12s,600
572

512

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHOOL BUTLDING INFORMATION

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014District Buildins

Pre-K thru Grade 2

Daniel Webster (1939)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Grade 3 thru Grade 6
Theodore Roosevelt (1928)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Grade 7 thru Grade 12

Weehawken High School (1939)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

50,700
281
415

50,700
281
458

50,700
281
445

s0,700
28r
429

s0,700
281
417

50,700
281
388

50,700
281
388

s6,300

311

415

56,300
311

415

56,300
3ll
383

56,300
311

363

56,300
311

356

s6,300
311

380

56,300
311

397

s6,300
311

348

125,600125,600125,600 125,600

572

s46

125,600

572

526

125,600

572

560

125,600
s72
488

s72
520

572

570
572
570

Number ofSchools at June 30, 2019
Elementary School = 2
High School = 1

Other = 0

Source: District Facilities Offrce
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. 2009 Increases in square footage and capacrty are the result of new construction.

Capacity ofschools are from the Long Range Facilities Plan.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDULE OF REOUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPENDITI,JRES BY SCHOOL FACILITY

Fiscrl Yenr Endins,Iune 30.
2019 2018 2077 2016 2015 2014

$ 30,045

1,053

I 1,218

4,850

47,166

$ 30,986

10,031

8,5r6

$ I I i,630

48,402

27,837

z0t3

84,475

2r,945

18,013

2012

77,560

21,531

35,899

Exhibit J-19

2011

89,298

34,s66

13,696

Undistributed Expenditures - Required

Maintenmce for School Facilities

School Facilities

I Building A - High School

2 Building B - Webster School

5 Building C - Roosevelt School

9 Unallocated

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities - District-wide

Grand Tofal

+ School facilities a defined under EFCFA
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-l .2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-l .3)

$$$$ 88,251

31,34s

27,744

6s,621

23,307

20,630

80,340

12,t53

10,660

86,214

28,325

15,802

$ $

I 37.560

$47,166$52,491$147,340$109,558$103,153$130,341$187,8695124,433$134,990$137,560

See independent audito/s report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AT JrJND 30, 2020

(Unaudited)

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

Coverage

$

Property - N,J.S,I.G.
Blank€t Realty and Personal Property

Extra Expense
Valuable papers

Demolition and Increased Cost ofConstruction
Loss of Business/Tuition

Limited Builders Risk
Fire Department service charge
Arson reward

Pollution and contamination oleanup
Flood (Zones A or V)
Flood (All other zones)
Accounls receivable
Earthquake

Tenorism
Newly Acquired Location
Debris removal

Electronic Data Processing - N.J.S.LG.
Computor virus

Equipment Breakdown - N.J.S.I.G.
Off premises property damage

Exha expense

Service Intemlption
Perishable Goods
Data restore

Cont. business income
Demolition
Ordinance or Law
Expediting expenses

Hazardous substances

Newly acquired location

Crime - N.J.S.I.G,
Faithfirl perfonnance

Forgery and alteration

Money and seourities (in and out)
Monsy orders/counterfeit

Cornputer fraud

Board Secretary bond

Treasurer bond

Comprehensive General Liability - N.J,S.I.G.
Bodily Injury and Property Damage

Products and Completed Operations

Sexual Abuse

Personal Injury and Advertising Injury
Premises rnedioal paynonts

Ernployee benefi t coverage

Automobile - N,J.S.LG.
Bodily Injury and Property Datnage

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists - Private Passenger Autos

Uninsured/[Jnderinsured Motorists - All Other Vehicles

Personal Injury Proteotion (including pedestrians)

Medical paynents

Terrorism

Workers' Compensation - N.J,S.LG.
Employers' liability

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

500,000,000

50,000,000
10,000,000

25,000,000
I 0,000,000
10,000,000

10,000
10,000

250,000

25,000,000
75,000,000

250,000
50,000,000

I,000,000
10,000,000
2,500,000

5,000
5,000
5,000

250,000

100,000,000

1,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

1,000,000

500,000
I 0,000

l,000

1,000

250,000

250,000

25,000
l 00,000

25,000

250,000

250,000

1,000

I,000
500

I,000
500

1,000

l,000

1,00016,000,000

16,000,000
16,000,000

I 7,000,000

16,000,000

I 0,000

5,000

16,000,000

Per occurrence

Annual Aggegate

Per acoident
Limit per person

16,000,000

1,000,000
I 5,000
30,000

5,000

2s0,000

10,000
5,000

1,000,000

Bodily Injury PP

Bodily Injury per accident

Property Damage per accident

Private passenger vehicles

all other vehicles

3,000,000

See indopendent auditor's report and notes to the finanoial statements
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Exhibit K-1

Independent Auditor's Report on fnternal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
comprianceandott'ervrltiffi 

Tilt#:kkixi;:f ;#;ffiiltat:mentsPerformedrn

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

We have audited , in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Governnxent Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of governmental
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Board of Education of the Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey
(the "District"), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements"), and
have issued our reportthereon dated January 25,2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose ofexpressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Weehawken Board of Education's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was forthe limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identii/ all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

tt6



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material

misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and

grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an

objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed

instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance,

Department of Education, and State of New Jersey and which are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as items 2020-001.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the District in a separate report entitled, Auditor's Management

Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Performance dated January 25,2021.

Board of Education of the Weehawken School District Response to Findings

The District response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings

and questioned costs. The District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the

results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not

suitable for any other purpose.

"*$-;z-,4-----'\

PaulW. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No.24l5

rf
lLa-

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

January 25,2021
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INDEPENDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
AND STATE PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND
REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AI\D STATE AWARDS

REQUIRED BY OMB T]NIFORM GUIDANCE AND N.J. OMB CIRCULAR 15-08

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major f,'ederal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of
New Jersey (the "District") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB
Compliance Supplement and the N.J. State Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) State Grant Compliance
Supplement 15-08 that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedules of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance for each of the District's major federal and state

programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance), and N.J. OMB Circular I5-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and
State Aid. Those standards, Uniform Guidance and State Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and

performing such other procedures, as we consider necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and

state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the district's compliance.

ll8



Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2020.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the N.J. State Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) State
Grant Compliance Supplement I 5-08.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements referued to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal or state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform
Guidance and N.J. Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with aWpe of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identi$, all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identiff any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance and N.J. Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this repoft is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance and Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08

We have audited the financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 and the related

notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. We issued

our rsport dated January 25,202l,which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise

the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the

Uniform Guidance and schedule of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular l5-08 are

presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying

accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected

to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,

including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records

used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the

schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

financial statements as a whole.

€)*aA1H-=
Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No. 534
Public School Accountant
No.2415

tft La^

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

January 25,2021
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Grant or Repayment
State Program Carryover/ of Prior Cumulative

State Grantor Project or Award Grant Period (Accounts Deferred Due to (Walkover) Cash Budgetary Year's (Accounts Deferred Due to Budgetary Total
Program Title Number Amount From To Receivable) Revenue Grantor Amount Received Expenditures Adjustments Balances Receivable) Revenue Grantor Receivable Expenditures

State Department of Agriculture

Enterprise Fund  
State School Lunch Program 20-100-010-3350-023 4,010$                  07/01/19 06/30/20 -$                         -$                        -$               -$                   3,968$                       (4,010)$                      -$                      -$             (42)$                        -$                        -$                -$                        4,010$                         
State School Lunch Program 19-100-010-3350-023 5,272                    07/01/18 06/30/19 (878)                         -                          -                 -                     878                            -               -                          -                          -                  -                          -                              
State School Lunch Program 17-100-010-3350-023 5,085                    07/01/16 06/30/17 (358)                         -                          -                 -                     358                       -               -                          -                          -                  -                              

-                          -                 -                     -               -                          -                          -                  -                          -                              
Total State Department of Agriculture (1,236)                      -                          -                 -                     4,846                         (4,010)                        358                       -               (42)                          -                          -                  -                          4,010                           

State Department of Education

General Fund
Extraordinary Aid 20-495-034-5120-044 744,215                07/01/19 06/30/20 (744,215)                    (744,215)                 744,215                      
Extraordinary Aid 19-495-034-5120-044 484,227                07/01/18 06/30/19 (484,227)                  484,227                     -                               -                                  
Special Education Aid 20-495-034-5120-089 900,996                07/01/19 06/30/20 900,996                     (900,996)                    -                               900,996                      
Special Education Aid 19-495-034-5120-089 900,996                07/01/18 06/30/19 (80,410)                    80,410                       -                               -                                  
Security Aid 20-495-034-5120-084 351,824                07/01/19 06/30/20 317,001                     (351,824)                    (34,823)                   351,824                      
Security Aid 19-495-034-5120-084 351,824                07/01/18 06/30/19 (84,103)                    84,103                       -                               -                                  
Adjustment Aid 20-495-034-5120-085 1,095,930             07/01/19 06/30/20 -                               1,095,930                  (1,095,930)                 -                               1,095,930                   
Adjustment Aid 19-495-034-5120-085 1,204,317             07/01/18 06/30/19 (30,203)                    30,203                       -                               -                                   
Transportation Aid 20-495-034-5120-014 150,232                07/01/19 06/30/20 150,232                     (150,232)                    -                               150,232                       
Social Security Tax 20-495-034-5094-003 762,458                07/01/19 06/30/20 762,458                     (762,458)                    -                               762,458                      
On Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund -                               -                                  

– Post Retirement Medical 20-495-034-5094-001 740,016                07/01/19 06/30/20 -                               740,016                     (740,016)                    -                               740,016                      

On-Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund 20-495-034-5094-002 1,994,750             07/01/19 06/30/20 -                               1,994,750                  (1,994,750)                 -                               1,994,750                   

On Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund -                                  

- Non-contributory Insurance 20-495-034-5094-002 2,510                    07/01/19 06/30/20 -                               2,510                         (2,510)                        -                               2,510                           

-                                  
-                                  

General Fund Subtotal (678,943)                  -                          -                 -                     6,642,836                  (6,742,931)                 -                        -               (779,038)                 -                          -                  -                          6,742,931                   
 

Special Revenue Fund

Preschool Education Aid 20-495-034-5120-086 579,083                07/01/19 06/30/20 7,300                 418,794                     (561,860)                     (135,766)                 (160,289)                 561,860                      
Preschool Education Aid 19-495-034-5120-086 525,773                07/01/18 06/30/19 (41,379)                   (7,300)               48,679                        -                               -                                  
       
Special Revenue Fund Subtotal -                           (41,379)                   -                 -                     467,473                     (561,860)                    -                        -               -                          (135,766)                 -                  (160,289)                 561,860                      

Debt Service Fund
Debt Service Aid Type II 20-495-034-5120-017 493,352                07/01/19 06/30/20 493,352                     (493,352)                    -                               493,352                      

Debt Service Fund Subtotal -                           -                          -                 -                     493,352                     (493,352)                    -                        -               -                          -                          -                  -                          493,352                      

Total State Department of Education (680,179)                  (41,379)                   -                 -                     7,608,507                  (7,802,153)                 358                       -               (779,080)                 (135,766)                 -                  (160,289)                 7,802,153                   

State Department of Health 
Passed-through Hudson County Dept.
  of Human Services

Special Revenue Fund

NJEIF Safety Grant Program N/A 10,331                  07/01/19 06/30/20 -                     10,331                       (10,331)                      -                               10,331                         
NJEIF Safety Grant Program N/A 8,477                    07/01/18 06/30/19 (5,783)                      5,077                       819                    113                          -                                  
NJEIF Safety Grant Program N/A 5,881                    07/01/16 06/30/17 819                          (819)                   -                                  

Total State Department of Health (5,783)                      5,896                       -                 -                     10,331                       (10,331)                      -                        -               -                          113                          -                  -                          10,331                         

Total State Financial Assistance (685,962)$                (35,483)$                 -$                   -$                       7,618,838$                (7,812,484)$               358$                     -$                 (779,080)$               (135,653)$               -$                    (160,289)$               7,812,484$                 

Less: On-Behalf TPAF Pension System Contributions
On Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund  
– Post Retirement Medical 20-495-034-5094-001 740,016                     
On-Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund 20-495-034-5094-002  1,994,750                  
On Behalf-Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
- Non-contributory Insurance 20-495-034-5094-002 2,510                         

-                             
Total for State Financial Assistance- Major Program Determination (5,075,208)$               

Balance at June 30, 2019 Balance at June 30, 2020

WEEKHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Exhibit K-4
Schedule B

Memo

SINGLE AUDIT

See independent’s auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3002020

Exhibit K-5
NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and

state award activity of the Weehawken School District (the "District"). The District is defined in Note I to the

basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well
as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules ofexpenditures ofawards and financial assistance are presented on the budgetary
basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic

financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 2
CFR2\\-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.
and N.J. OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to
be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent

year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception

of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until the

subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the

subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting

budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,

whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid
payments in the cunent budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $159,893 for the general fund
and ($111,610) for the special revenue fund. See Note 14 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the

modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance

expenditures are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as follow:
Federal State Total

General Fund S 36,739 $ 6,742,931 $ 6,779,670

Special Revenue Fund 776,354 572,191 1,348,545

Debt Service Fund 493,352 493,352

4,010Food Service Fund

Total Awards & Financial Assistance

188,478

_$___uq.u71
192,489

t23

$ 7.812.484 _$___&!-l4pss_
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NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AIID STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and

state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHf,R

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received

and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the

amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2020. TPAF Social Security

Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security

contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE 6. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying financial schedules under the column heading for adjustments, if any,

represent fiscal year 2020 encumbrances, which were canceled in fiscal year 2020, canceled receivables, or
amounts transferred to General Fund defened revenue. Canceled encumbrances totaled $0, canceled receivables

totaled $358, state aid deductions not received in cash totaled $836,501 and amounts transferred to General

Fund revenue totaled $0.
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Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements
(Reference - Section .5 16 and .5 l8 of Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards.)
Type of Auditors Report Issued

Intemal Control over Financial Reporting:

l) Material weakness(s) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statement noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(s) identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a) of ?

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number/ FEIN

Numbers

Unmodified

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

Unmodified

Yes X

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

No

Grants to Local Education Entities:
(Type B)

(Type B)

84.010 Title 1 Part A

10.5s3l10.555 National School Lunch/Breakfast Prosram

Dollar threshold used to determine type A and type B programs (518):

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

s750.000

X Yes No
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Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B
programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal Control over Major Programs

l) Material weakness identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter l5-08?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/ Project Number

Exhibit K-6

$ 750,000

X Yes No

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

Unmodified

Yes X No

Name of State Prosram

Extraordinarv Aid20-495-034-5120-044(Type B)

(Type B)

(Type B)

(Type A)

(Type B)

(Type B)

(Type B)

20-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Aid

20-495-034-5120-084 Securitv Aid

20-495-034-5 120-085 Aid

20-495-034-5120-014 Transportation Aid

20-495-034-5094-003 Social SecuriW Tax

20-495-034-5 120-086 Preschool Education Aid
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Section II - Financial Statement Findings

[This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards requires reporting in the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB Circular 15-08, See paragraphs 13.15 and 13.35.

See the AICPA Audit Guide Government Auditing Standards and Unifurm Guidance Audits for further guidance on

this schedulel

Findine 2020-001:

Criteria:

As per N.J.S.A 18A:18A-4, every contract for the provision or performance of any goods or services, the cost of
which in the aggregate exceeds the bid threshold, shall be awarded only by resolution of the board of education to the

lowest responsible bidder after public advertising for bids and bidding therefor, except as is provided otherwise in this
chapter or specifically by any other law.

Condition:

Our review of vendor payments in excess of the bid threshold revealed that one vendor for cleaning supplies was

above the bid threshold and was not advertised for bid.

Effect:

Cleaning supplies expended exceeded the bid threshold and was not advertised for bid,

Cause:

The administrator was not aware that the vendor had exceeded the bid threshold.

Recommendation:

All contracts in excess of the bid threshold should be advertised for bid in accordance withN.J.S.A 18A:18A-4.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective action:

The District will ensure that all contracts thal are anticipated to be over the bid threshold be advertised for bid.
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Section III - FederalAwards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Cost

[This section identifies audit findings required to be reportedby 2 CFR section .516 of the Unifurm Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and NJOMB Circular 15-08, as

applicable.

FEDERAL AWARDS

*NONE NOTED"

STATE AWARDS

.NONE NOTED"
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[This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state

awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards' USOMB
(Inifurm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. (section

.511(a)(b) and NJ OMB's Circular Letter 04-04 and or 15-08, as applicablel.

F'indine 2019-001:

Recommendation:

Approved budgetary line accounts should not be over-expended. The Board Administrator, (the "BA") should not

approve the issuance ofpurchase orders that would cause over-expenditure in the line account to be charged, prior to

the board approving the requested transfer of additional appropriations to cover such orders. Monthly certifications

filed should be consistent with the actual budgetary records.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken,

X'indine 2019-002:

Recommendation:

All budget transfers should be approved and recorded in minutes of the School Board. Executive County

Superiniendent approval should be requested, and proofofapproval retained for audit inspection for any transfers

over l0% in advertised appropriation accounts as defined under N.J,A.C.6A:23A-13.3.

Status:

Conective action has been taken.

Findine 2Ql9-003:

Recommendatign:

All contracts in excess of the quote threshold should have the required documentation that at least two competitive

quotations were received before award of that contract in accordance withN.J.S.A, 18A:184-37.

Status:

Corective action has been taken
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Findine 2019-004:

Recommendation:

All vendors must have the required IRS form W-9 and NJ Business Registration Certificate on file. IRS form 1099-

Misc. must be transmitted to all vendors that are paid in excess of $600 and are not exempt.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken.

Finding 2019-005:

Recommendation:

The Board Secretary should reconcile cash records with the reconciled bank statements and cash records of the

treasurer in a timely manner.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken.

[This section identifies audit findings required to be reportedby 2 CFR section.516 of the Unifurm Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and NJOMB Circular 15-08, as

applicable.

F'EDERAL AWARDS

Findine 2019-006:

Recommendation:

That allocations ofteachers' salaries to be charged to Title I be board approved and recorded in the minutes.

Status:

Conective action has been taken.

Findine 20J-007:

Recommendation:

That amendment to budget line items within the Tile 1 grant be reflected correctly for reporting purposes.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken.
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STATE AWARDS

Findine 2019-008:

Recommen4.ation:

The District should establish procedures to review and use guidelines provided by the Extraordinary
Aid program in order to provide accurate and supported costs for each student covered by the program.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken.
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